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Club Super is a Queensland
industry super fund that
understands the unique needs of
our Members.

We are working together with
local communities to develop the
industry we love.

Our Client Services Managers are
at your clubs every day making
superannuation easier for you.
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2017 Annual Report

This annual report provides an overview of Bowls
Queensland’s activities, achievements and financial
performance for the 2017 calendar year. Bowls Queensland’s
performance is reported within the framewaork of the
2014-2017 Strategic Plan.

This report contains information beyond Bowls Queensland's
reporting requirements to provide readily accessible reference
of the state body’s work on matters that are of interest to the
bowling community.

The board would like to thank those committees and staff
who have contributed to the 2017 Annual Report.
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NOTICE OF FIFTEENTH
ANNUAL
GENERAL
MEETING

OF

BOWLS QUEENSLAND LIMITED
A.C.N. 009 705 515

The fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Bowls
Queensland Limited will be conducted at Bowls
Queensland Headquarters, 72 Pickering Street,
Enoggera on Wednesday 21 March, 2018 following
the SGM and Council meeting commencing at

! 9.00am.

; Business
; 1. Confirmation of Minutes of last Annual General Meeting

Business arising there from

The Annual Report for the Year

Consideration of the audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year
Dedaration of election Board Directors

A T A

Introduction of new Officers

Brett Wilkie
CED

Page 4




Bowls Queensland Board

Support

Bowls Queensland is
grateful to its committees
and administrators for
their help this year.

Patron
His Excellency the Honourable Paul de

Jersey AC
Governor of Queensland

Committee &
administration personnel

Bowls Australia Delegate:
Peter Williamson

Coaching Committee:
Alan Thorp (Coordinator); Dennis O'Toole;
George Franklin

Umpire Committee:
John Kirkpatrick (Coordinator); Joan

Brotherton; Jessie Cannon; lvor Boon
(deceased)

Match Committee:
Ron Somerville (Coordinator); Jim

See; Helen Doherty, Neville Galbraith;
John De Erneste

FRONT: Kerry Green, Peter
Williamson, Greg Flynn

Selection Committee:
Greg Bostock (Coordinator); Ron Mitchell,
Christina Pavlov, Brenda Thompson

Audit & Risk Committee
Colleen Ryan (Coordinator); Carmel Gibb

Constitution, Disputes &
Discipline Committee
Earl Klease (Coordinator); Brian Stewart;
Parm Van Homrigh

Administration:

Brett Wilkie (CEQ); Stu Taylor; Roxanne
Bell; Cath Crowe; Maomi Cescotto; Tom
Sharman; Kristina Guy

Auditor:

Hanrick Curran Pty Ltd

Bank:
Westpac Banking Corporation

Solicitor:

Mullins Lawyers

Page 5



Bullding a bnghter
future for our sport




President’s Report

Over the past two years [ have
been privileged to have been
given the opportunity to hold the
office as Chairman / President.
There are currently 309

affilated clubs with a combined
membership of 29,900 members.

During this time, | have enjoyed the camaraderie of
this fine organisation and have seen it go through
some good and not so good times, always looking
forward to the future.

The committees | have served with give unstintingly of

their time and are to be congratulated, as they place
a lot of emphasis on working for bowls in Queensland
before themselves.

The board has without a doubt been a pleasure to
work with, carrying out duties and attending functions
when and where required.

The CEQ and staff are the very best and all can be
proud of the way they carry out the day to day
functions required to keep our organisation going.

The Database and Events programming is moving
steadily ahead and will be fully online within the next
months. It will be fully owned by BQ and without fear
of who has control over the collective data.

The Vice President Kerry Green and myself were able
to hold open forums in some regions around the state
this year. Although numbers in some areas were low,
enough ideas were provided to improve the sport
and some of these ideas will come to fruition before
the year's end. During visits to Mackay and Townsville
we were able to spend time with club members from
clubs around the districts. To all the other clubs and
districts visited throughout the year by BQ Board
members, thank you for your hospitality.

To the presidents of district associations who, together
with their respective committees work tirelessly for
the betterment of the sport, your efforts do not go
unnoticed.

Of equal importance is the support given by clubs

in the hosting of competitions. To all of you, many
thanks for your support of Bowls Queensland and the
numerous events on the annual state calendar.

To the recipients who have attained the right to
receive the 100-year Medallion, it has been a great
pleasure for myself and our board members to present

this most prestigious medallion. To those who have
achieved Life Membership, Distinguished Service and
Meritorious awards, congratulations.

As bowlers, we must be united in focus on advancing
and developing the sport as a positive whole,

free of gender bias and self-interest. A united and
constructive approach will allow Bowls Queensland
to expand with more emphasis on presenting to

and induding the local communities in our sport
throughout Queensland.

It is acknowledged that funding from the State
Government through the Sport and Recreation Dept.
continues to allow programmes where all may benefit
through participating in bowls and enhance the
quality of the sport to include all the community. To
our many sponsors, without whom the task of running
the sport would be very difficult, on behalf of BQ we
thank you.

To the incoming office bearers, | wish them well for the
coming year.

The year saw the passing of bowlers,
family and friends. | extend my
sincere sympathies on behalf of Bowls
Queensland.

Peber Willinmaon

President
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My first full year has passed at
Bowls QLD and [ must say [ am
enjoying the role. [ am extremely
passionate about our game and
look forward to continue doing
what [ can to help promote,
nurture and develop our great
game. We are faced with many
challenges in our sport and |
look forward to working with the
board, staff and stakeholders to
drive bowls into the future.

As you know, our sport does not function without the
selfless work of our volunteers and | would like to take
the opportunity to thank President Peter Williamson
and the Board of Bowls QLD for their commitrnent,
leadership and vision. Thank you to all of the hard-
working members of Bowls QLD committees: Match,
Umpires, Coaching, Selection, Constitution-Disputes
& Disciplinary and Audit & Risk. Bowls QLD could not
operate without their tireless efforts.

Thank you to all Bowls QLD 5taff: Stuart Taylor

- Finance Manager; Roxanne Bell - Operations
Coordinator/Events; Cath Crowe — Operations
Administrator; QLD Bowler/Media: Naomi Cescotto,
Tom Sharman and Kristina Guy, all who have done a
wonderful job this year. As Naomi could not commit
to the role of coordinating the QLD Bowler magazine
into the future, the board decided to outsource

the production of this magazine to Cornerstone
Communications. This company, led by Jo Grey, work
out of the Bowls QLD office and have now published
the QLD Bowler since the December/January edition.
lo has enlisted the services of Tom Sharman who
works part time with Jo and part time for Bowls QLD.
Maomi and Kristina no longer work for Bowls QLD, |
would like to thank them both for their contribution to
promoting our great game.

Qur three Bowls Australia Regional Bowls Managers
(REMs) have been busy travelling cur State throughout
the year: Andrew Howie in South East QLD, Peter

Nixen in Central QLD and Paul Jackson in North QLD.
Unfortunately, Peter Nixon resigned during the year

to take up a position at Mooloolooba Bowls Clukb.
Welcome to Wade Mutzelburg whe replaced Peter late
in 2017. Bowls QLD contributes to the REM Program
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and works together with our three REMs. | encourage
all dubs and districts to use the services of our three
REMs whao are keen to assist where they can.

Thank you to the State Government whe continue
to assist Bowls Queensland through the State
Development Program 2017-2019.

Thank you to our commercial partners who support
Bowls in QLD: Henselite, Domina BCIB, Club Super and
Mullins Lawyers. These partnerships have been strong
for many years which is great for our sport.

Congratulations to all bowlers who were selected
to represent Queensland throughout the past year
in U18, U25, 060, open and disability events, also
to those who were successful in winning medals or
shields while representing.

Well done to all winners of Bowls QLD State Events
including District Sides, State Championships, Junior
State Championships, Champion of Club Champions
(State & Mational), State Pennant, State District Mixed
Pairs and Qualifiers into the Australian Indoor Singles.
These are always hard to win and leave a memory that
will last with these players for life. Most of all, thank
you and well done to all wheo participated in these
events.

The Australian Championships competition was
reintroduced in 2017 with our State performing
extremely well at Merimbula in NSW. Well done to
the Queenslanders who were successful in winning
5 out of 8 titles on offer. Winners from the 2018 State
Championships will also travel to Merimbula for the
MNational event in November.

| was fortunate enough to attend the State Multi
Disability Championships once again in 2017, Itis
always pleasing to see so many players from various
disabilities coming together to challenge for a State
Title. The comradeship of these championships is
amazing, well done to all invelved in participating and
to those who took home medals.

QLD has been well represented in the Australian
Jackaroos Squad with the following players involved -
Lynsey Clarke, Chloe Stewart, Bolivia Millerick, Nathan
Rice and |, as well as Tony Bonnell, Jake/Grant Fehlberg,
Lynne/Bob Seymour and Marian Morrison/Beatrice
Kassulke in the Para Sport division, plus Jessica
Srisamruaybai, Sean Ingham and Jayden Christie in the
Development Division.

We are privileged in QLD that many of our dulbs will
host some major events in the coming years including:
2018 Commonwealth Games at Broadbeach with
Musgrave Hill as the training venue, 2018 Australian



Junior Championships, 2018 Australian Indoor
Championships at Tweed Heads, 2019 Asia Pacific
Games on the Gold Coast and the 2020 World Bowls
Championships at Club Helensvale, Musgrave Hill and
Broadbeach. The Australian Open will also be on the
on the Gold Coast until at least 2020 while the BPL will
continue to be at Club Pine Rivers in November 2018,
Exciting times for Bowls in QLD along with the many
QLD State Events to support.

Bowls QLD produced a TV Commercial during 2017

to help promote our game to viewers on Channel 7,
TMate, ESPN and social media. We reintroduced the
Secondary 5chools Cup and converted the State-wide
Open day from 2015 into a Come and Try month. Owver
40 clubs supported the Come and Try month with
great feedback. We will be looking to improve on this
in 2018.We are also looking at live streaming more
Bowls QLD events into the future. Bowls QLD will be
looking to introduce some exciting new events in
2018 to cater for various ages and bowlers from across
the State.

Together with the Bowls QLD Board, Staff and REMs,
we will be looking to grow our sport into the future
and build on membership numbers. To be successful,
the whole bowling community needs to play a part
in promoting our game to family/friends

and volunteering their time where
possible to either spread the word
or assist in your local dub, district
or with events.,

| look forward to another busy and
productive year in the role of CEO
working with all stakeholders and
getting out in the QLD bowling
community.

Brett Wilkie

CED

Thanna! 75 Sunrie
waatherman Som Moc joined
same of our bowilers (Aron
Sherniff pictured) in the lead
wp to the Australfion Open at
Broadheach Bowls Club,
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Tugun Howls Club - Bth Anniversary

Host Club

Pine Rivers Memorial Bowls Club

C.Iub Kawana

Tweed Heads Bowls Club
MNorth Qld

Tweed Heads Bowls Club

Southern Cross Ladies Bowls Club

Sarina Ladies Bowls Club
Souths Suburban Bowls Club
Mackay Bowling Club

Gin Gin Bowls Club
Maryborough Bowls Club
Tugun Bowls Club

Aspley Memorial Bowls Club
Twin Towns Bowls Club
Tweed Heads Bowls Club

Ipswich Bowls Club
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Event
Presentation Patriarch Badge
Presentation 100yr medallion
President’s at Home Day
Dunn Cup - Final and presentations
Opening & Closing — 2017 Junior Nugget

70th Anniversary

75th Anniversary

75th Anniversary

111th year Anniversary

70th Anniversary

90th Anniversary

S50th Anniversary
Presentation 100yr medallion
Presentation 100yr medallion
Presentation 100yr medallion

Presentation 25 year Meritorious Award

Frak Birkin - 100y {with B Brian
Marihal)



SUITE B, 14 GEORGE STREET - WARILLA NSW 2528

MNSW PO BOX 500 WARILLA N5SW 2528

VIC PO BOX 497 ALTONA VIC 32018

B C | INSURANCE QLD PO BOX 392 WEST BURLEIGH QLD 4219
BROKERS [ f)

Our Bowling Club Insurance Package
includes cover for:

Property for building and contents Personal Accident for bowlers

Theft and burglary Personal accident for volunteers
Business interruption Motor vehicle/Landlords property/Strata
Loss of money Life and Income protection/Key person
Public and Products Liability insurance

Professional Indemnity Workers Compensation

Management Liability

Cyber Protection o

Breakdown of electrical and electronic

equipment : =

DOMINA
BCI|

UWL.DOMINA COM A

Contact your Queensland State Manager:
KELVIN KERKOW oam| 0400 767 837

P 13{]_[] 657 UEE F [02] 4255 2866
E kelvin@bcib.com.au WWwWw.BCIB.COM.AU
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Coaching Committee’s Report

The workload in 2017
increased significantly
with requests for skills
programs, competition
and selection modules
being in demand and
[thank allthe P & As
for their time, effort
and dedication in the
presenting of these
courses.

The table below demonstrates the
number of districts and dubs visited in the

reporting year and indications are that this
will continue in 2018,
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Club District Course Date Total P&A
Roma Maranoa Club Coach 21-22 Jan 2 G. Franklin
Mitchell Maranoa Skills 21-22 Jan 29 A Thorp
Mih Mackay Mackay Skills 4-5Feb 108 A Thorp

. Franklin
Mth Rockhampton  Central Qid Skills/Bowling 15 Feb 15 A Thorp
Arm Selection/ 16-17 Feb 26 A Thorp
Comp [ Hatfield
Camp Hill Gateway Selection 20 Feb 16 D ¥ Toole
Chinchilla Condamine Skills 17-19Mar 55 A Thorp
. Franklin
Cunnamulla Maranoa Club Coach 1-2 Apr 4 G. Franklin
G. John
Toowoomba Downs Skills 12 Apr 8 A Thorp
J.Krebs
Bongaree Caboolture Skills 20 May 19 G. Franklin
Bramble Bay Brisbane Nth Skills 5 June 38 D ¥ Tocle
L. Krabs
Capalaba Gateway Club Coach 24-25 June 27 L. ¥ Toole
J.Hineman
T. Musch
Jindales Cunningham Club Coach 26-27 June 17 D, O Toole
A Doggett
Encggera Brisbane Selection/Comp  1-2 July 4 A Thorp
Glasshouse Mtn Caboolture Skills 31 July 4B A Thorp
M. Cherry
Suburban Mackay Skills 12-13 Aug 55 A Thorp
Coach 1 . Franklin
Mih Mackay Mackay Club Comp/ 14-15 Aug n A Thorp
Selection _ . Franklin
Mth Rockhampton  Central Qid Club Coach/Skills/ 16 Aug 30 B. Quinn
Bowling Armm 17-18 Aug 7 [ Hatfield
A Thorp
Helensvale Gold Coast Selection 21 Aug 12 A Thorp
Capalaba Gateway Skills 18 Sept 63 A Doggett
[ O Toole
Cutheringa Mth Qhd Skills 23 Sapt 20 A Thorp
Club Coach 232-24 Sept 8 D O Toole
Selection 1 A Thorp
Maroochydore Sunshine Coast  Club Coach 30 Sept-1 Oct 15 G. Franklin
A Thorp
Aspley Brisbane Nth Club Coach 30 Sept-1 Oct g J.Krebs
Toowoomba Dowmns Selection 26-27 Oct [ A Thorp
Intra Coach 5
Corinda Cunningham Club Coach 11-12 Now g D ¥ Toole
Moranbah Mackay Skills 24-37 Now 12 [ O Toole
Club Coach 6 A Thorp
Selection/Comp 6
Broadbeach Gold Coast Club Coach 8 D O Toole




The table shows how popular the skills programs are,
with a total of 502 bowling members having attended
programs during the year. Also in 2017, 83 members
attended selection and competition modules and 118

bowlers became dub coaches or introductory coaches.

A total of 64 members reaccredited as coaches for the
reporting year/period.

In April 2017, 10 bowlers attended and completed the
second Presenter/Assessor (P&A) course conducted
by members of the Coaching Committee and Steve
Campbell from BA. We now have a total of 15 P&A's
throughout Queensland, with approximately six

more under assessment. While some remote districts
in Queensland may never have District Coaching
Committees or accredited PRAS, they will be covered
for all coaching activities.

Unfortunately, during the year we saw the departure
of Christina Pavlov and George Franklin from

the Coaching Committee. Both members gave
outstanding service to the committee and BQ. I'd like
to personally thank George and Christina for their
loyalty and service to the Coaching Committee and |
wish them all the best with their new endeavours.

In further news, we'd like to welcome Dennis O’ Toole
and Eric Tomsene to the committee. Dennis has been
a member of the committee before and brings a lot of
knowledge and experience along with newcomer Eric
from the Sunshine Coast.

In closing, the committee has had a very busy and
productive 2017 providing coaching activities
throughout Queensland. We lock forward to providing
our services to Bowls Queensland and districts in 2018.

As the Coach Coordinator, | thank the Board of
Management for their support and assistance given to
the committee during the year. Special thanks to Brett
Wilkie, Carmel Gibb, Roxanne Bell, 5tu Taylor and Cath
Crowe who look after all the administration and details
associated with our coaching activities.

Alan Thorp
Coordinator

Committee

Alan Thorp
(Coordinator)

George Franklin
Dennis O Toole

Carmmel Gibb
(Board Liaison)
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First of all, I would like to thank
the Umpire Committee, Ivor
Boon, Joan Brotherton and Jess
Cannon for their continued
support and assistance. [ would
also like to thank BQ Board
Member, Colleen Ryan, who has
attended and participated in the
majority of meetings.

Due to a number of queries that have been received
lately and also asked of me whilst attending various
clubs, lwould like to re-iterate that where the laws of
the sport of bowls is concerned, in the first instance we
are controlled by the international laws of the game,
which are controlled by World Bowls. These laws are
used for international events when played in Australia.
World Bowls gives permission for member nations

to have and use Domestic Regulations (DRs) which,

in our instance, are controlled by Bowls Australia

(BA) (Law 57 refers or within the relevant law). Where
the international laws and the DRs refer to the same
situation, in Australia we are controlled by the DRs.
For exarmnple, in Australia we use DR 2 relating to
substitutes and replacement players.

The next level of control are the conditions of play.
These are controlled by the organisation conducting
the game. The BQ Umpires’ Committee does not
interfere with local conditions of play provided they do
not contract out the laws of the game.

The next level of control are the policies as initiated by
BA or BQ. To view the BA policies, go to the BA website
and look for the heading Get Involved, then scroll down
to Officiating and Laws, select Laws of the Sport and
then click on the policies.

In general, BA policies refer to BA events. One
exception is the use of Bowlers Arms. This policy is
contained within the Artificial Device policy. Thereis
a considerable amount of discussion relating to use

of the arms going around at the current time. There
are no guidelines as to the size of the bowl that can

be used by the player. Alsg, it is at the discretion of the
player when to use the arm. Some players use the arm
for the entire game, whilst others use the arm until
the body ‘warms up’or when their body is tired and/
or sore. The use of the arm is purely at the discretion
of the player. It must be remembered that a major
concept of the game is to encourage people to play,
not to prevent them from deing so.
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A player must attend a doctor's surgery to obtain a
letter stating that the player needs to use a bowler's
arm for health and/or physical reasons, which will
allow the player to continue playing. The letter

is forwarded to Bowls Queensland from where a
certificate is issued. There is no fee for the certificate.

BQ policies refer to Queensland issues. For example,
the Extreme Weather Policy stipulates *All temperatures
referred to in this policy are guidelines only and are
not binding! Spedfic termperatures are not listed
because 35 degrees in Brisbane is different to 35
degrees in Mt. Isa. If temperatures were specified, then
no games would be played in the summer months in
Mt. Isa and other western areas of Queensland.

In other news, we are currently locking at introducing
a page on the Umpires' Page of the BQ website relating
to frequently asked questions or articles of interest.

John Kirkpatrick
Coordinator

Committee

Joan Brotherton
Jess Cannon

Colleen Ryan
(Board Liason)




At the end of the year, we cast
an eye over our events of the
year past and we also try to look
ahead at what 2018 may bring.

The bowls year started as usual with the State Juniors
Championship held at Caloundra and Pelican Waters
Bowls Clubs in the Sunshine Coast District. Even
though the weather tried to upset us, these two clubs
ran everything smoothly. All the players and officials
were impressed with the event organisation and the
standard of the clubs and greens. The competition
was fierce amongst players during the events, but
the camaraderie after the games was excellent. Once
again, the people from Thursday lsland made the
lonig trip down for this event. Thank you for coming
and we hope to see you in again in years to come.
Congratulations to all the winners in all disciplines and
we look forward to seeing you at Burnett and Across
the Waves Clubs in 2018,

The District Sides were held at the southern end of the
Gold Coast this year, with the men at Tweed Heads in
the 12 Districts section and Coolangatta hosting the
10 Districts section. Having a cdub with four greens
helped enormously with the organisation of the 12
Districts and we thank Tweed Heads sincerely for
making it possible. We also thank Coolangatta for their
assistance in running the men's 10 Districts event.

The Ladies Districts were at South Tweed and at Tugun
and, once again, those dubs looked after our Ladies’
Districts admirably and we thank them. As you are
aware, we will be on the Sunshine Coast in 2018 and
I'mi sure that the host clubs there will do an excellent
Jjob of hosting the District Sides.

The State Championships were also held on the
southern end of the Gold Coast, and following on
from previous years, we held all our finals at one dub.
Players were happy with this arrangement. All of the
host clubs went out of their way to assist us and we'd
like to extend a spedial thanks to those clubs whao
hosted our events when we were struggling to get
sufficient greens for a couple of events.

The Mixed Pairs as part of our State Championships
were very well supported again and the numbers were
up on the previous year. As it turned out, this year was
the best supported State Championships for a number
of years and we hope that this will carry over to the
Sunshine Coast. A special thanks to Tweed Heads for
their assistance when the weather turned unpleasant
for the first day of the Singles and thanks also to the
other clubs who kept their greens open enabling us to
get the first day of the event completed.

The Indoor qualifying rounds were held in April and
May at Paradise Point and Tweed Heads Bowls Clubs
and were run with the expertise that we expect from
these clubs. As usual, Tweed Heads hosted the finals in
August and the event was run with the professionalism
we have come to expect from this club. The ladies’
numbers were down on previous years but we hope

Ron Somerville
that entries will return to previous levels for 2018, ’

(Coordinator)

Once again this year, the Match Committee was Helen Doherty

invalved with the Multi Disability Championships and

| must congratulate all players for their sportsmanship,
their courtesy to each other and their will to succeed at
their sport. Congratulations to all involved.

Mev Galbraith

Jim See
The District Mixed Pairs Finals were played at Mackay

Souths Suburban for the first time this year. [t was run
in a manner that one could expect from a very good
club running a Bowls Queensland event. We were
made very welcome and it was a pleasure to be able to
take such an event to Mackay. | hope we will be able to
do it again in the future.

Geoff Oshome
(Board Liaison)

The State Champion of Cluk Champicns was played
at Mermaid Beach and we thank the club for the work
put in by all to make it a highly successful event.

Qur final event of the year was the State Pennant Finals
at Tweed Heads Bowls Club and the club excelled itself
in hosting our event.

During the course of the year, we get requests for
substitutes and replacement players for our events. We
geo out of our way to accommodate these requests, but
in recent times, it appears that some of the requests
are just for holidays etc and not really for urgent/
emergency reasons. In future, we will look at these
requests much more closely and we will be reluctant
to grant approval for some of the requests we have
granted in the past.

Congratulations must go of course to all prize winners
for the 2017 season and congratulations also to

all the players in our state events. Without you all,

we wouldn't have any events at all. | hope that you
enjoyed yourselves and we will see you all again in
2018

Finally, we wish to thank everyone for their support
throughout the year, incuding our families, our
committees and all at Bowls Queensland. Also, we wish
to thank all the clubs who hosted our events and who
always made us very welcome.

Spedal thanks Helen, Jimmy, John and Neville for their
work throughout the year.

Ron Somerville
BQ Match Co-ordinator
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Committee

John De Emeste
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The new panel of selectors
were originally named at the
end of March but due to a busy
schedule of events at that time
of year, the new panel was
announced at the end of June.

Queensland has performed very well this year in
all Test and Championship Series. Trial games have
proven to be worthwhile for players to prepare
together in the lead up to these events,

The 2017 selection results are as follows:

QLD v NSW Test Series at Club Kawana

Menwon 2 -1
Women lost 2-1

Australian Sides Championship at Lockleys
Bowls Club, SA

OLD Men 3™ place
Women 1% place (QLD best overall state)

QLD v NSW Under 18 Test at Taren Point
Bowls Club, NSW

Boys lost 2to 1, Girls won 2-1.

QLD v NSW Under 25 Test at Kallangur
Bowls Club

Menwon 2-1
Women won 3-0

Australian Under 18 Championships at Taren
point Bowls Club, NSW

Boys 2nd

Girls 2nd (QLD best overall state and winner of the
Robert Middleton Trophy)

Australian Senior Sides Championships at
Wallaroo Bowls Club and Moonta Bowls
Club, SA

Men 3rd
Women 1% (retaining the trophy for 3 consecutive

years)

Linsey Carke being intenvewsd for
“The Freat Chrtdoors Segment”
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In 2018, the Under 255 will play with the Open Sides at
Raymeond Terrace in the QLD v NSW Test in February.
Four selectors will attend the event and will perform
Coach/Manager duties.

The selection panel remains focused on building

on our 2017 successes. | would like to take this
opportunity to thank all the selection panel for their
contribution and look forward to achieving some great
results in the 2018 season.

I'd like to extend special thanks to our board, our CEQ
Brett Wilkie and the staff at Bowls Queensland for their
continued support.

Greqg Bostock
Coordinator

Committee
2017

Creg Bostock
(Coordinator)

Ron Mitchell
Christina Pavlow
Brenda Thompson

Brian Marshall
(Board Liaison)




Members Recognition Awards

Life Member Award:
il

Distinguished Service Member Award:
Meville Galbraith  Bramble Bay Bowls Club
Allen Bennett Souths Suburban Bowls Club

25 Year Meritorious Service Awards

This award has been presented to the following
persons who served for a period of 25 years at any
level of bowls administration in an elected capacity.

Allen Bennett Souths Suburban Bowls Club
Warren Clare Hamilton Bowls Club

John De Erneste Banyo Bowls Club

Meville Galbraith  Bramble Bay Bowls Club
Jean Bell Ipswich Bowls Club

100 Year Medallion

Jean Le Brocg Club Kawana

Vern Ashton Aspley Memaorial Bowls Club
Herb Young Twin Towns Bowls Club
Frank Birkin Tweed Heads Bowls Club

The committee has had a rather
busy year. The BQ Constitution
was updated and the changes
recommended were accepted
by the State Council at the
September meeting. The BQ
by-laws were amended and
approved by the board.

Several meetings have been
conducted this year where
credit cards checks have been
carried out at three monthly
intervals.

We are up to date with all credit card checks and are
happy with the results,

MNow that Bowls Queensland pay a lump sum to
Bowls Australia for our RBMs and they no longer
carry credit cards, we don't have as many to chedk

Allin all, it has been a very good year.

Colleen Ryan
Board Director/Coordinator

Presently, we are working on the Member Protection
Palicy. This will take some time as many of the
conditions will need to be changed to fit in with
government regulations.

| would like to pay tribute to my valued committee
members, Pam and Brian for their cooperation and
dedication during the year. Also, a big thank you
to President Peter Williamseon and BQ staff for their
assistance when called upon.

Earl Klease
Coordinator

Committee

Colleen Ryan
(Coordinator)

Carmel Gibb

Committee

Earl Klease
(Coordinator)

Pam Van Homrigh

Brian Stewart
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It is my pleasure to submit the
financial report for the year 2017

| wish to report the combined operational result of
Bowls Queensland and Club Services Pty Ltd for 2017
as having a surplus of $318,667.

The surplus has mainly been achieved as a result of the
implementation of a number of the recommendations
which were contained in the 2015 organisation review
report. The benefits of making these changes have
been ongoing and will put the organisation in a good
finandial position geing forward. This has all been
achieved without compromising the services that are
provided to members.

This year, further changes were implemented which
assisted in the surplus that was achieved. Firstly the
Board made the decision not to replace the State
Coach who left the organisation to pursue another
job opportunity. This resulted in a considerable
saving to our operational costs. Another change to
our business model was to engage a contractor to
publish cur Bowler magazine. This occurred in October
2017 and it is hopeful that within the next few years
that the magazine can be produced at no cost to our
organisation. Immediate savings were realised as a
result of entering into this agreement.

= -

On the revenue front there has been a drop in income
as compared with the previous year ($63,514). The
main reasons were as a result of a decrease in the
number of affiliated bowlers, in the amount of interest
and sponsorship received and a substantial reduction
in advertising revenue from the Bowler magazine. It

is expected that the revenue base will continue to fall
over the coming years especially due to an ageing
membership. The loss of revenue has been more than
offset by a reduction in operational costs.

With regards to our subsidiary company, Club Services
Pty Ltd the amount of debt owing (517,728) by the
Sandgate R5L Memorial Club will need to be written
off as that club was put into liquidation on the 9
January 2018,

Bowls Queensland has a very solid balance sheet and
is well placed to meet the challenges that lay ahead.

Spedal thanks to Stuart Taylor, Finance
Manager who has assisted me in this
role throughout the year.

m:{g‘;‘rﬁc&:r
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Director’'s Report
31 December 2017

The directors present their repor, together with the financial statements of the entity, being the Company and its
controlled entities, for the financial year ended 31 December 2017.

1. General information
Principal activities

The principal activities of the entity during the financial year was the encouragemeni, conduct, control and
management of the sport of Bowls in Queensland.

Mo significant change in the nature of these activities occurrad dunng the year.

Short term objectives

The Entity's short term objectives are to!

. Provide goods management and governance of the sport of bowls.

. Encourage the growth in membership and participation in the sport of bowls in Queensland.
Long term objectives

The Entity's long term objectives are to:

- Teo build a sustainable future for the bowis Community.

- To widen the appeal of the sport of Bowls and increase the awareness of the benefits of being "The Sport for
Lifa",

. To develop plans and strategies to assist the commercial viability of QLD Clubs, for their Districts and
membars,

Strategy for achieving the objectives

Tea achieve these objectives, the entity has adopted the following strategic plan to assist the company resch its long
and short term objectives:

. The company adopts six pronged approach: involving specific strategies that encourage participation, the
maintenance of high performance standards, the organisation of community and competition ewvents,
commercial development through marketing, offering strong leadership & govemnance and encouraging open
transparent communication. The company also esiablishes and fosters working relationships with & range of
community districts, bowls clubs and members. By actively encouraging invalvemeant in the entities activities,
the company will be able to achieve this:

Short-term objectives of providing good governance, management and enticing new memberships; and

Long-term objectives of building a sustainable future for the sport of bowls and its clubs in Queensland.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Director’'s Report

31 December 2017

1. General information
Directors

The names of the directors in office at any time during, or since the end of, the year are:

Names Appointed/Resigned

Peter Williamson

Kerry Graen

Gregory Flynn

Colleen Ryan

Carmel Gibb

Brian Marshall Commenced 22 March 2017
Geoffrey Osborne Commenced 22 March 2017
Allen Bennett Ceased 22 March 2017
Diana Wenham Ceased 22 March 2017
Directors have been in office since the start of the calendar financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise
stated.

Information on directors

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are;

Peter Williamson Prezident (elected AGM 23 March 2016)

Qualifications Business Company Director, Company Secretary, Purchasing and
Transport Managament in Petrochemical, Building and Transport
Industries.

Experience B0 Board President since 23 March 2016,

Gateway Districts President 2 terms.
Gateway Districts Snr Vice President 2 terms.
Gateway District Jnr Vice President 2 Terms.
Carina BC President 3 terms.

Special responsibilities BQ delegate to Bowls Australia 2016
Kerry Green Vice President (elected AGM 23 March 2016)
Qualifications Cert [V Froniline Management ! Cert [Il Transpert & Logistics
Experience BQ Board Vice President since 23 March 2016,
Downs District President 2015 2017. Downs Snr Vice President 2015,
Downs Jnr Vice President 2014,

Laidley BC Chairman 2015 2016,
Gatton BC Chairman 2012 2013,
Gatton BC President 2010 11.
Laidley BC Secretary 2007,
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Director’'s Report
31 December 2017

1. General information

Information on directors

Gregory Flynn Board Director {appointed September 2013)

Qualifications B.Commerce (Accounting major)
33 years with ATO in areas of audit, finge benefits tax, sale tax and
business tax.
Tax assessor (H&R Block) 2 years

Experence Director of Finance 2014
Club President, Club Treasurer, Assistant Club Treasurer
Special responsibilites Future Directions of Bowls
Collesn Ryan Board Director (appointed 25 April 2015}
Experience BQ Ladies Match Committee & years

Bowls Quesnsland Ladies Match Co-ordinator 2 years

Jnr Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls Assoc
2006

Senior Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls
Association 2007

President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls Association 2008 -
2008

Member, Audit & Risk Commitiee

Carmel Gibb Board Director {slected AGM 23 March 2016)

Qualfications Manager Banking & Finance advice 15 years.
Manager of clothing Manufacture 8 years
O Building Comparny 10 years.
Experience BQ Director since 25 March 2016,
President & Snr Vice & Jor Vice Prasident Gold Coast Tweed District
Ladies Bowls Association 2014-2015,
Healensvale LBC President 2 years, Sacretary 1 year,
Member, Audit & Risk Cemmittee

Brian Marshall Board Director (appointed 22 March 2017)

Experience Wice Fresident Gold Coast Tweed District Bowls Association 2013 &
204
President Gold Coast Tweed District Bowis Associstion 2015, 2016 &
2017

Geoffrey Osborne Board Director (appointed 22 March 2017)

Qualifications Feliow Aust. Institute Banking & Finance

Chartered Member Aust. Institute Human Resources
Graduate Monash/Mt Eliza Business School
AMNZ Bank 37 years = Senior positions including Chief Manager
Commercial Banking and Chief Manager Personnel Aust.
Global Head of Purchasing & Property Management core
speciallsation = Human Resources Management

Experignce President Sunshine Coast District Mens Bowls Association since
2013
Senior Vice Prasident Sunshine Coast District Mens Bowls
Association 2011 & 2012
District Delegate to Bowls Queensland
Club President
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Director’'s Report
31 December 2017
1. General infoermation
Information on directors
Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated,

Members' guarantee

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity is a company limited by guarantes. In the event of, and for the purpose
of winding up of the company, the amount capable of being called up from each member and any person ar
asscciation who ceased to be a member in the year prior to the winding up, is mited to § 1 subject o the provisions of
the company's constitution.

At 31 December 2017 the collective liability of members was $ 20 900 (2016 § 32,248).
Meetings of directors

During the calendar year, 12 meetings of directars were held. Attendances by each director during the year were as

follows:
m‘m Audit Commities
Mumhbaor Mumker
eligible to| Number |eligible to| Number
attend | attended | altend | attended
Peter Wilkamson 12 12 - -
Kerry Grean 12 11 - -
Gregory Flynn 12 11 < -
Collean Ryan 12 11 4 4
Carmel Gibb 12 12 4 4
Brian Marshall 10 10 - -
Geoffrey Osbome 10 n - -
Allen Bannett 2 2 -
Diana Wenham 2 - 5,

Auditor's independence declaration

The lead auditor's independence declaration in accordance with section 307C of the Comporations Act 2001, for the
year ended 31 December 2017 has been received and can be found on page 5§ of the financial report.

Signed in accerdance with a resolution of the Board of Directers;

Peter Williamson
President

Brisbane, 2 February 2018
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L.

hanrickcurran

ASSURANCE. STRATEGISTS

EXpenenct e fhinking

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Auditor's Independence Declaration to the Directors of Bowls Queensiand
Limited & Controlled Entity

| declare that, o the best of my knowledge and beliel, during the year ended 31 December 2017, thera have been:

(i} no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set oul i the Corporations Act 2007 in relation to
the audit; and

(i} no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation fo the audit.

Howre b Cppran SAalt

Hanrick Curran Audit Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company: 338599

/M

Michael Georghiou
Director

Brisbane, 22 February 2018

Hanrlek Curran Audit Py Lid
Authorised Audit Compamy: 338599

Lavatl 11, 307 Queen Street Brishane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2268 Brshane QLD 4001

-
A L phone OF 3218 3000 fax O7F 32183001 | emall maii@hanckcurran com.ai
GBROUP www hanrickowran.com an | ABN 13 132 ‘Jgﬂ 188

o Wioate wgche Al 0 Bndespe ol i -, i z
Ageanting, Loe and € oriteg, Frm Listuiry fimatesd Ly a scheme approvedd under Professional Slanddarnis Legr=iation
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

Note 5 $
Revanue 14 1.824,042 1,899,294
Other income 14 22,76 12,614
Cost of Sales (19,474} 127 461)
Employea benafits expense {395,525) (302,688)
Depreciation, amortisation and
impairment expense (38,191} (38,392)
Coorparca Bowls Club expenses (72,335) (87,408)
Queensland Bowler expenses {255,728) (200,278)
Board expenses (78,561) (72,267)
Slate development {109,781} {200,351}
Competition expenses {244,434) {212 827)
Other expenses {314,062) {335,871}
Profit before income tax 318,667 434 365
Income tax expense - r
Profit for the year 318,687 434,365
Total comprehensive income for the
year 318,667 434 365

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Financial Position
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

Note 5 5
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 16 3,007,540 2,669,559
Trade and other receivables 17 0,316 52 711
Inventones 18 31,811 39,081
Oiher assels 20 12,299 12,455
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3141 956 2 773 806
MOM-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets 19 83,972 B84 080
Froperty, plant and equipment 21 2,268,048 2.277.916
TOTAL NON-CURREMNT ASSETS 2.352.020 3 361 006
TOTAL ASSETS 5493,986 5,135,802
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 22 484,653 446,222
Short-term provisions 23 - 3,995
Employee benefits 24 58,736 47,364
Income in advance 6,682 13,600
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 549111 511181
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employee benefits 24 8,974 7.387
TOTAL NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,974 7,387
TOTAL LIABILITIES 558 085 518 588
NET ASSETS 4,935,801 4 617,234
EQUITY
Retained earnings 4,935,901 4617234
TOTAL EQUITY 4,935,901 4617.234

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

2017
Retained
Earnings Total
$ 5
Balance at 1 January 2017 4,617,234 4 617,234
Profit attnibutable to members of the parent
antity 318,667 318,667
Balance at 31 December 2017 4,935,901 4!9355901
20186
Retained
Earnings Total
$ §
Balance at 1 January 2016 4,182 B&S 4 182,869
Profit attributable to members of the parent
entity 434 365 434 365
Balance at 31 December 2016 4 617,234 4 617,234

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

Note $ §
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Recelpts from customers 1,907,815 2,048,377
Payments to suppliers and
employees {1,629,285) {1,662, 128)
Intares! received 78,108 81,048
Net cash provided byf{used in)
operating activities 28 356 638 457,300
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:
Froceeds from sale of plant and
equipmeant - 6,265
Proceeds from sale of investment - 2713
Fayment for property, plant and
aquipment {18,764) -
Loans to related parties - proceeds
from repayments 108 T80
Net cash used by investing activities (18,656) & 754
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Met increase/|decrease)in cash and
cash equivalents held 337,982 477,059
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 2,669,658 2,192,500
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
financial year 16 3,007,540 2 569,559

The accempanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

The financial report covers Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity (the entity’). Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity is a for-profit Company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated,
1 Basis of Preparation

In the Directors opinion, the Cempany is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist users of the financial
statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs. This special purpose financial report has been prepared to meet the reporting reguirements of the
Corporations Act 2007, The company is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes unoer Ausiralian
Accounting Standards.

The financial statemeants have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of
the Australian Accounting Standards applicable to entities reperting under the Corpaorafions Acf 2007 and the
significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the directors have determined are appropriate to meeat the neads
of members. Such accounting policies are consistent with those of previous periods unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based
on historical costs unless otherwise stated in the notes. Material accounting pelicies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statemants are presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise. The
amounts presented in the financial statements have been reunded to the nearest dollar,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
1 Basis for consolidation

The conselidated financial staterments include the financial position and performance of controlled entities from
the date on which control is obtained until the date that contral is lost.

Intragroup assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cashflows relating to transactions betwesn entitias
in the consolidated entity have been eliminated in full for the purposa of thasa financial statements.

Appropriate adjustments have been made to a controlled entity's financial position, performance and cash flows
where the accounting policies used by that entity were different from those adopled by the consclidated entity.
All controlled entites have a June financial year end.

A list of controlied entities is contained in Note to the financial statements.
2 Income Tax

The Company is exempt from Income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Acf 7007,
3 Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic
benafils associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue
as noted below, has been satisfied,

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of
returns, discounts and rebates.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3 Revenue and other income
Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the point in time when
risks and rewards are transferred and there is no longer any ownership or effective conirol over the goods.

Grant revenue

Grant revenue is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when the entity
obtains conirol of the grant, it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the entity
and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably,

When grant revenue is received wheraby the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value directly back
to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue is recognised in the
statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the
grant is recognised as income on receipt

Bowls Quesnsland Limited & Controlled Entity receives non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the
govermnment and other parties for 2ero or & nominal value. These assets are recognised at fair value on the date
of acquisition in the statement of financial position, with a corresponding amount of incomea recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Interest revenue

Interest is recognised using the effective interest method.
Donaticns and bequests are recognised as revenue when received,
Subscriptions

Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised on a siraight line basis over the
financial year.

Other income
Other income is recognised on an accruals basis when the entity is entitled toit,
4 Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assseis are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax {GST), except
where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Raceivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included as part of receivables or payables
in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows
arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is
classified as operating cash flows,
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value,
Property, plant and equipment

Each class of propery, plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Where the cost model is used, the asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses, Costs include purchase price, other directly attributable costs and the inttial estimate of the
costs of dismantling and restoring the asset, where applicable,

Land and buildings

Land and buildings are measured using the revaluation modsl.
Plant and equipment

Flant and equipment are measured using the revaluation model.
Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freeheld land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the assets
useful life to the entity, commencing when the assat is ready for use,

The depreciation rates usad for each class of depreciable asset are shown below;

Fixed asset class Depreciation rate
7.5% prime cost -
40% diminishing
Land and Buildings value
2.5% - 7.5% prime

Piant and Equipment cost

At the end of each annual reporting period, the depreciation methoad, useful life and residual value of each asset
is reviewed, Any revisions are accounted for prospectively as a change in estimate.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised initially using trade date accounting, i.e. on the date that the enbly
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs (except for
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are expensed as incumed).

Financial Assels
Financial assets are divided into the following categories which are described in detail below:

. loans and receivables;
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

7 Financial instruments
. financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
. available-for-sale financial assets: and

. hield-to-maturity investrments,

Financial assets are assigned 1o the different categories on initial recognition, depending on the characteristics
of the instrument and its purpose. A financial instrument’s category is relevant to the way it is measured and
whether any resulting income and expenses are recognised in profit or loss or in other comprehensive income.

All income and expenses relating to financial assels are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the “finance income’ or finance costs’ line tem respectively.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market. They arise principally through the provision of goods and services to customers but
also incorporate other types of confraciugl monetary assets.

After initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairmant. Any change in thair value is recognised in profit or loss.

The Entity’s trade and other receivables fall into this category of financial instruments.

Significant receivables are considered for impairment on an individual asset basis when they are past due at
the reporting date or when objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will default.

The amount of the impairment is the difference between the net carrying amount and the present value of the
future expected cash flows associated with the impaired receivable.

In some circumstances, the entity renegotiates repayment terms with customers which may lead fo changes in
the timing of the payments, the entity does not necessarily consider the balance to be Impaired, however
assessment is made on a case-by-case hasis.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets:

. acguired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future
. designated by the entity to be carried at fair value through profit or loss upen initial recegnition or
* which are derivatives not qualifying for hedge accounting.

The Entity has some dervatives which are designated as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Assels Included within this category are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes
in fair vaiue recognised in finance income or expenses in profit or loss.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
7 Financial instruments

Any gain or loss arsing from derivative financlal instruments is based on changes in fair value, which is
determined by direct reference 1o active market transactions or using a valuation technigue where no active
market axisis,

Held-to-malturily investmenis

Held-to-maturty investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity. Investments are classified as held-to-maturity if it is the intention of the entity's management to hold
them until maturity.

Held-to-malurity investments are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
with revenue recognised on an effective yield basis. In addition, if there is objective evidence that the
investment has been impaired, the financial asset is measured at the present value of estimated cash flows.
Any changes to the carrying amount of the investment are recognised in profit or loss.

Avaifable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that do not gualify for inclusion in any of
the other categories of financial asse’s or which have been designated in this category. The Entity's available-
for-sale financial assets comprise lisied securities.

The investment in [enter Investment name] Is reported at cost less any mpairment charges, as its fair value
cannot currently be reliably estimated.

All available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with subsequent changes in value recognised
in other comprehensive income.

Gains and losses arising from financial instruments classified as available-for-sale are only recognised in profit
or loss when they are sold or when the investmeant is impaired.

In the case of impairment or sale, any gain or loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to the profit or
loss.

Losses recognised in the prior period consolidated statement of profit or loss and other compreheansive income
resulting from the impairment of debt securities are reversed through the statemeant of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, f the subsequent increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recaognised in profit or loss,

Financial liabilifties

Financial [iabiities are classified as either financial llabilities 'at fair value through profit or loss’ ar other financial
liabilities depending on the purpese for which the [iability was acquired, Although the entity uses derivative
financial instruments in economic hedges of currency and interest rate risk, it does not hedge account for these
transactions,

The Entity's financial liabilities include barrowings, rade and other payablas (including finance lease liabilities),
which are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
7 Financial instruments
impairment of financial assets

At the end of the reporting peried the entity assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

Financial assefs at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets camied at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measurad as the difference between the assels carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial assets origina! effective interest
rate.

Impairment on loans and receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance accounts, all other impairment
losses on financial assets at amortised cost are taken directiy to the asset.

Subseguent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against other expenses in profit or loss.
Avaifable-for-sale financial assets

A sigrificant or prolonged decline in value of an available-for-sale asset below its cost is objective evidence of
impairment, in this case, the cumulative loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Any subsequent increase in the value
of the asset is taken directly to other comprehensive income,

B Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporling peried the enfity determines whether there is an evidence of an impairment
indicator for tangible and intangible assets. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assat,
being the higher of the assets fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset's
carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised
immediately in profit and loss.

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to
generate net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future
economic benefits, valus in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset.

Whare it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of a class of asset, the entity estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generafing unit to which the asset belongs,

Where an imparment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is debited against the revaluation surplus is
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that ithe impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the
revaluation sumplus for that same class of asset.

8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposiis and short-term investments which are
readily convertible to known amaounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Bank overdrafts also form part of cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows and are
presented within current abilities on the statement of financial position,
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
10 Employee benefits

Provision is made for the entity's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employvess to
the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly setiled within one year have
been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, plus related on-costs.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than cne year after the end of the reporting period have been
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In
determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability thai the
employee may satisfy vesting requirements. Cashflows are discounted using markel yields on high guality
corporate bord rates incorporating bonds rated AAA or AA by credit agencies, with terms to maturity that match
the expected timing of cashflows. Changes in the measurement of the liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Employee benefils are presented as current liabiliies in the statement of financial position is the Entity doas not
have an unconditicnal right to defer setlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date
regardless of the classification of the hiability for measurement purposes under AASE 119,

11 Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

The company has not elected to early adopt any new standards or interpretations that are issued but not yet
effective. The company has assessed the new standards and interpretations that have recently been issued or
amended but are not yet effective will nol have a material impact on the presentation of the financial
statements.During the current year, the following standards became mandatory and have been adopted
retrospectively by the entity:

- AASE 2015-3 Amendments lo Ausiralian Accounting Stanaards - Withdrawal of AASE 1031 Materialily,

The accounting policies have been updated to reflect changes in the recognition and measurement of asseats.
liakilities, income and expenses and the impact of adoption of these standards is discussed on the following

page.

AASE 1031 Materiality is an intenm standard that cross-references to other Standards and the Framework for
the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (issued December 2013) that contain guidance on
materiality. The AASB is progressively removing references to AASE 1031 in all Standards and Interpretations.
The adoption of this standard had no material impact on the reported financial position or performance. =

i2 MNew Accounting Standards and Interpretations

The AASE has issued new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have mandatary
application dates for future reporing pericds. The Entity has decided not to early adopt these Standards. The
follewing table summarises those future requirements, and their impact on the entity where the standard is

relevant.

Effective data
Standard Name for entity Requirements Impact
AASB 9 Financial Instruments 01 October Significant revisions to the The entity has not yat
and Associaled Amending 2019 classification and measurement of  determined the
Standards financial assets, reducing the magnitude of any

number of categories and simplifying changes which may be
the measurement cheices, including needed.

tha removal of impairment testing of

assets measured at fair value.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

12 New Accounting Standards and Interpretations

Effective date
Standard Name for entity Requirements
AASB 15 Revenue from 01 October This standard provides guidance on
Contracts with Customers 2018 the recognition of revenue from
customers.
AASE 16: Finance leases 01 October Significant revisions to accounting
2018 for cperational leases on balance

sheet by Lessees of property and
high valus equipment. However,
exemptions for short-term leases
and leases of low value assets will
reduce the impact,

13 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Impact

The entity has not yet
delermined the
magnitude of any
changes which may be
needed.

The entity has not as
yet determined the
magnitude of any
changes which may be
neaded.

The directors make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding

assumptions about current and future everts affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial
statements, however as additional infarmation is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described balow.

Key estimates - Impairment

The Ertity assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions specific to the entity that
may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assels are reassessed using valug-in-use

calculations which incorparate various key assumptions,

Key estimates - Provisions

As described in the accounting pelicies, provisions are measured at management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting peried. These estimates are mads taking inte account a

range of possible outcomes and will vary as further information is obtained.
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20:m7 2016
$ $
14 Revenue and Other Income
Revenue from continuing operations
- Sponsorshio 43,409 47,920
- Affiliation fees 1,281,741 1,303,326
- Administraticn income 23,573 21,878
- Government grants 250,000 245 400
- Queensland Bowler Magazine income 99,542 140,930
- Other interest received 78,108 81,303
- Competition income 35,533 29,470
- Sale of goods 9,681 10,522
- Junior bowls 2,455 18,545
Total Revenue 1,824,042 1,888 204
Other Income
- Sundry Income 13,157 12,614
- Profit on sale of asset 9,559 -
22!?16 12,674
15 Result for the Year
The result for the year includes the following specific expenses:
Impairment losses an financial
assets - 1,541
Met loss on disposal of property,
plant and eguipment - 2,417
Other expensas;
Term receivables & 18.432
Auditors remuneration - parent
entity 11,500 10,658
Cost of sales 19,474 27 461
Amortisation expense 27,794 26,138
Employes benefits expense 396,525 302 688
16 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at bank 101,081 189,489
Short-term deposits 2,906,479 2.480,070

3,007,540 2 669,559
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17 Trade and Other Receivables
CURRENT
Trade receivables
GET receivable
Qiher receivables

Total current trade and other
receivables

18 Inventories

At cost:
Merchandize

19 Other Financial Assets

MOMN-CURRENT
Available for sale financial assets

Total

20 Other Assets
CURRENT
Accrued incoms
Deposits

21 Property, plant and equipment
LAND AND BUILDINGS
Coorparoo club house - At fair value
Accumulated depreciation
Impairment
Total Coorparoo Bowls Club

Buildings - Enoggera
At fair valuea

Accumulated depreciation

Total buildings - Enoggera
Total land and buildings

2017 2016

§ $
49,465 29,481
37,467 19,128
3,384 4,102
80,316 52,711
31,811 39,081
31,811 35,081
83,972 84,080

83,972 84,080

12,099 12,255
200 200
1 25299 12, 455

2,043,175 3,143,175
(94,527) (84,130)
- (1,100,000)
1,948,648 1,859,045

814,295 814,285
(529,015) {508,527)
285,280 305,768

2,233,928 2264813
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2017 2016
H $
21 Property, plant and eguipment

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Motor vehicles
At cost 64,657 82,615
Accumuiated depreciation {33,525) {48,512}
Total motor vehicles 31,132 13,103
Office equipment
At cost 437 83T 433,509
Accumulated depreciation {434,649) (433.509)
Total office equipment 2988 -
Total plant and equipment 33,120 13,103
Total property, plant and equipment 2,268,048 2,277.918

an the 22 September 2009, the company acquired the assets and liabilities of the Coorparoo Bowis Club for the
nominal consideration on $1. At that time, the company commissioned Early Group Valuers to undertake a valuation of
the property in order to reflact the value in the books of the company. That valuation astimated the property 1o be worth
£3 million.

As a result, the company recorded a revenue gain of $3 million in the 2002 financial year. This is reflected in the
retainad eamings of the company,

In accordance with the Austraiian Accounting Standard, the company has commissioned a valuation by Trivett
Property Group as at 9 December 2015. That valuation has estimated the property to be worth $1.9 million. This
valuation was based on the property remaining a bowls club and does not reflect the possible value should the
property be reronad for either commercial or residential development. As a result, the company has recorded a non-
cash "loss on revaluation” of $1.1 million in the 2015 financial year,

22 Trade and Other Payables

CURRENT
Trade payables 54,160 30,048
Other payables 147,636 162,011
Bowls Australia Affiliation Payable 282,997 264, 165
484,693 445 222
23 Provisions
CURRENT
Prowision for database
development - 3,805
. 3,895
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24

27

2017 2016

5 §
Employee Benefits
CURRBENT
Long senice leave 37,493 32,171
Provision for employee benefits 21,243 15,193

58,736 47,364
MON CURRENT
Long semnvice leave B,974 7,387
Members' Guarantes

The Company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a Company limited by guarantee, If the
Company is wound up, the conslitution states that each member is reguired to contribute a maximum of § 1 each
towards meefing any cutstandings and obligations of the Company. At 31 December 2017 the number of members
was 29,900 (2016. 32,248).

Contingencies

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company did not have any contingencies at 31 December 2017 (31 December
2016 None).

Controlled Entities

(i} Subsidianes:

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bowls Queensland and its subsidiary, Club
Senices Queensland Pty Ltd. Bowls Queensland owns 100% of the issued share capital of Club Services Queensland

Pty Ltd.
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2017 2016
5 §
28 Cash Flow Information
(a)  Reconciliation of result for the year to cashflows from operating activities
Profit for the year 318,667 434 364
Cash flows excluded from profit
aftributable to operating activities
Non-cash flows in profit;
- depreciation 38,191 38,382
- net gain on disposal of property, plant
ard equipment {9,559) 2,417
- impairment of Investment - 1,541
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of
the effects of purchase and disposal of
subsidiares:
- (increasa)/decrease in trade and
other receivables {22,843) 48,715
- {increasejidecrease in invertories 7,270 (7,567)
- increasef{decrease) in Income in
advance (7.918) 1,800
- Increase/{decrease) in trade and
other payables 19,871 {35.708)
- increase/(decrease) in employes
benefits 12,959 {18,855)
Cashflows from operations 356,638 467 794

29 Events Occurring Afier the Reporting Date

Mo matters or circurnstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or could
significantly affect the operations of the entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the entity in
future financial years,

30 Statutory Information

The registerad offica of the company is:
Bowls Queensland Limited
Cl- Gaden Lawyers
Queen Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

The principal place of business is;
Bowls Queensland
72 Pickering Street
Enoggera QLD 4051
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Directors' Declaration

The directors have determined that the Company = not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note to the financial statements.

The directors of the Company declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 6 to 22, are in eccordance with the Corporafions Act 2001
and:

{a8) comply with Accounting Standards as stated in Note 1; and
{b} give a trug and fair view of the Company's financial position as at 31 December 2017 and of its performance for

the year ended on that date of is in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note of the financial
statements.

2. Inthe directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

This declaration s made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

/%bw%m- rrG—
Peter Williamson
President

Brisbane, 22 February 2018
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Independent Audit Report to the members of Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and
have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 fo the financial report is appropriate to meel the
raquirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The directors’
responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determine nacessary to enable the preparation of a financial
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstaterment, whether due lo fraud or arror.

in preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the enfity's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concemn and using the going concern hasie of accounting uniess
the directors either intend to liquidate the entity or o cease operafions, or have no realistic sitemative but fo do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Cur ohjectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, end to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect 2 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professicnal sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal control

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures thal are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal contral

. Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

ralated disciosures made by the directors,

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audi evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the enfity’s ability to continue as a going concem.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going
concern,
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Coniroiied Entity

Independent Audit Report to the members of Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and fiming of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear en
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter shouid not be communicaled in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expecied to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Howick Coian pduotir

Hanrick Curran Audit Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company: 338599

/m

Michael Georghiou
Director

Brisbane, 23 February 2018
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U/18 Singles
Winner:
Julia Allen-Best (Tin Can Bay)

Runner-Up:
Isabella Lawson (Enoggera)

U/15 Singles
Winner:
Caysee Wilson (Tin Can Bay)

Runner-Up:
Kyandra Kelly (Tin Can Bay)

U/18 Singles

Winner
Indi Conlan (Enoggera)

Runner-up:
Mitchell Goode (Club Helensvale)

Bronze:
Jayden Cottell (South Tweed)

U/15 Singles

Winner:
Mick Cahill (Bargara)

Runner-Up:
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba)

Bronze:
Kane MNelson (Belmaont Services)

Open U18 Pairs

Winner
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach)
Mick Cahill (Bargara)

Runner Up:
Mitchell Weier (Hervey Bay)
Kain Wallis (Tin Can Bay)

Bronze:
Rebecca Rixon (Club Kawana)
Shane White (Club Helensvale)

Held at Caloundra & Pelican Waters Bowls Clubs

U/15 Combined Pairs

Winner:
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba)
Kane Melson (Belmont Services)

Runner-Up:
Bradley Flegler (Encggera)
Shane Rideout (Gladstone)

Open Triples

Winner:

Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach)
Zac Adams (Swifts)

Mick Cahill (Bargara)

Runner-Up:

Julia Allen-Best (Tin Can Bay)
Sean Gillis (Jindalee)
Brittanny Wiley (Binjour)

Open Fours

Winner:

Mitchell Weier (Urangan)
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach)
Zac Adams [Swifts)

Mick Cahill (Bargara)

Runner-Up:

Breeanna Peag (Burnett)
Hannah Ogden (Bargara)
Tegan Wilson (Pine Rivers)
Brinley Cottle (Burnett)
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QLD VS NSW Under 18 Test Series

JULY 3 & 4

Held at Taren Point Bowling Club, NSW

UNDER 18 GIRLS

1* Test

Singles Queensland 21 def New South Wales 11
Pairs  Queensland 17 def by New South Wales 24
Triples Queensland 20 def New South Wales 13
Fours Queensland 15 def Mew South Wales 13

2" Test

Singles Queensland 20 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs Queensland 21 def Mew South Wales 11
Triples Queensland 26 def New South Wales 9
Fours Queensland 23 def Mew South Wales 3

3™ Test

Singles Queensland 18 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs  Queensland 26 def New South Wales 8
Triples Queensland & def by New South Wales 25
Fours Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 16

Series Winner: Queensland

Representing Queensland: Jessie Cottell, Jessica
Srisamruaybai, Rebecca Rixon, Shervawn Wilson, Julia
Allen-Best

UNDER 18 BOYS

1% Test

Singles Queensland 7 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs  Queensland 15 def by New South Wales 25
Triples Queensland 13 def by New South Wales 22
Fours Queensland 14 def by New South Wales 19

2™ Test

Singles Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs  Queensland 19 def New South Wales 18
Triples Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 23
Fours Queensland B def by New South Wales 17

3" Test
Singles Queensland 17 def by New South Wales 21

Pairs  Qeensland 14 def by New South Wales 18
Triples Queensland 25 def New South Wales 15
Fours Queensland 16 def by New South Wales 15

Series Winner: New South Wales

Representing Queensland: Indi Conlan, Jayden Cottell,
Kane Melson, Shane White, Jake Bynne
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Australian Under 18 Championships

September 29 To October 2

Held at Taren Point Bowling Club, NSW

UNDER 18 GIRLS

Singles:

Round 1 Queensland 21 def Emerging Blues 2
Round 2 Queensland 21 def Western Australia &
Round 3 Queensland 15 def by Victoria 21

Final Queensland 15 def by New South Wales 21
Place: Fourth

Pairs:

Round 1 Queensland 11 def by Emerging Blues 16
Round 2 Queensland 21 def WANT 10

Round 3 Queensland 15 def by Victoria 17

Final Queensland 16 def South Australia 12

Place: Gold - Rebecca Rixon & Jessie Cottell

Triples:

Round 1 Queensland 31 def Emerging Blues 12
Round 2 Queensland 18 def WA/NT 12

Round 3 Queensland 14 def by Victoria 23

Final Queensland 19 def South Australia 14

Place: Bronze - Isabella Lawson, Shervawn Wilson,
Jessica Srisamruaybai

Fours:

Round 1 Queensland 18 def Emerging Blues 13
Round 2 Queensland 16 def WA/NT 10

Round 3 Queensland 20 defVictoria 13

Final Queensland 11 def by New South Wales 14

Place: Silver - Isabella Lawson, Shervawn Wilson,
Rebecca Rixon, Jessica Srisamruaybai

Winner: Victoria
Second Place: Queensland

Representing Queensland: Jessie Cottell, Isabella
Lawson, Rebecca Rixon, Shervawn Wilson, Jessica
Srisamruaybai

OVERALL CHAMPION STATE
Queensland (Boys & Girls)
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UNDER 18 BOYS

Singles:

Round 1 Queensland 21 def Northern Territory 9
Round 2 Queensland 21 def Western Australia 19
Round 3 Queensland 13 def by Victoria 21

Final Queensland 7 def by Tasmania 21

Place: Sixth

Pairs:

Round 1 Queensland 28 def Northern Territory 9
Round 2 Queensland 22 def Western Australia 8
Round 3 Queensland 13 draw Victoria 13

Final Queensland 23 def South Australia 17
Place: Gold - Jake Rynne & Indi Conlan

Triples:

Round 1 Queensland 17 def by Northern Territory 18
Round 2 Queensland 18 def Western Australia 16
Round 3 Queensland 23 def Victoria 16

Final Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 14
Place: Silver - Kane Nelson, Shane White, Nick
Cahill

Fours:

Round 1 Queensland 19 def Northern Territory 9
Round 2 Queensland 18 def Western Australia 17
Round 3 Queensland 9 def by Victoria 19

Final Queensland 14 def Tasmania 12

Place: Bronze — Kane Nelson, Shane White, Jake
Rynne, Indi Conlan

Winner: South Australia
Second Place: Gueensland

Representing Queensland:
Mick Cahill, Jake Rynne, Indi Conlan, Kane Nelson,
Shane White
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Held at Pine Rivers Memonal Bowils Club

Finalists:

Mercy College (Mackay) — Brock Oxford & Sean Baker

|pswich Grarmmar School - Mitchell Clow & Lachlan McGowan
Mount Larcom High School — Nathan Allen & Quinn Brew van Hecke
Mount Morgan High Schoaol — Ernie Tull & David Plummer
Chisholm Catholic College — Kai Donohue & Zayah Morgan
Siena Catholic College — Callum Noble & Rebecca Rixon
Lengreach High School — Drew Young & Ty Jesberg

Emmaus College — Luke Sell & Logan Muller

Gympie High School — Tessa Whitehorn & Shervawn Wilson
Charters Towers High 5choel - Logan Coffison & Colby Coffison
Wavell State High School - Raymond Lancaster & Bilbo Bax
Burnett State College — Rebekah Adams & Brittanny Wiley
Tagai Secondary School - Coen Nichols & Joshua Collier

Roma High 5chool —Travis Weaver & John Hammond

Papanazi parents

Winner: Longreach High School — Drew Young & Ty Jesberg
Runner-up: Burnett State College — Rebekah Adams & Brittanny Wiley

Bronze: Siena Catholic College — Callum Moble & Rebecca Rixon
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Champion Of Club Champions

QOctober 21 To 26

Held at Mermmaid Beach Bowls Club

i

WOMEN

Singles
Winner:
Lynsey Clarke (Helensvale)

Runner-up:
Ester Regan (Bramble Bay)

Bronze:
Tracy Foster (West Toowocomba)

Pairs

Winner:

Joanne Donpon & Wendy Usher (North
Dalby)

Runner-up:
Sandra Lawson & Ester Regan (Bramble

Bay)

Bronze:
Judy Whaites & Di Viterale (Kawana)

Fours

Winner:

Di Viterale, Jane Bush, Wila Permpoon, Judy
Whaites (Kawana)

Runner-up:
Margaret Wilson, Carcl Meredith, Penny
Warren, Enid Maltby (Wangaratta)

Bronze:
Rosie White, Teresa Armitage, Amanda
Haevecker, Lynsey Clarke (Helensvale)

Singles

Winner:
Ryan Bester (Broadbeach)

Runner-up:
Steve Hayden (Red Hill)

Bronze:
Anthony Williams (Maryborough Serv
Mem)

Pairs

Winner:
Gregory John & Robert Hammend (Roma)

Runner-up:
Braidan Leese & Brett Wilkie (Helensvale)

Bronze:
Greg Rolls & Steve Hayden (Red Hill)

Fours

Winner:

Allan Brough, Wayne Krohn, 5am Granata,
Eric Johannes (Paradise Point)

Runner-up:

Michael Bermingham, William Ashworth,
Mitchell Cameron, Scott Mclachlan
(Greenslopes)

Bronze:
Mark Edwards, lan Crichton, Matthew Clark,
David Whiting (Townsville Suburban)
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Round 1 Queensland 89 def Northern Territory 24

Round 2 Queensland 52 def by New South Wales 60
Round 3 Queensland 75 def Australian Capital Territory 42
Round 4 Queensland 68 def Western Australia 57

Round 5 Queensland 60 def South Australia 41

Round & Queensland 79 def Tasmania 50

Round 7 Queensland 48 defVictoria 46

Winner: Queensland
Runner-up: Western Australia

Player of the Series: Louise Witton

Representing Queensland: Anne McClure, Adele Pershouse, Mary
Geary, Wendy Ryan, 5ally Hickman, Linda Morish, Sue O'Toole,
Louise Witton, Lyn Cuthbertson, Jenny Blundell, Gail Crompton,
Christina Pavlov

Round 1 Queensland 78 def Northern Territory 43

Round 2 Queensland 62 def New South Wales 58

Round 3 Queensland 52 def Australian Capital Territory 51
Round 4 Queensland 55 def by Western Australia 63
Round 5 Queensland 45 def by South Australia 75

Round & Queensland 54 def Tasmania 51

Round 7 Queensland 53 def by Victoria 59

Winner: South Australia
Third Place: Queensland

Player of the Series: Geoff Maskell

Representing Queensland: Max Jaffray, Peter Johnson, Glen Bailey,
Trevor Broadbent, Greg Ash, Lindsay Ponting, Nigel Smith, Neville
Jenkins, Geoff Jensen, Alan Thorp, John Finlayson, Geoff Maskell
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Held at Souths Suburban Bowls Club

Winner: Runner-up: Bronze:
Dee-Anne Robertson & Sean Kay Cook & Mick Cahill (Bundaberg)  Nicole Williams & Anthony Williams
Ingham (Gold Coast Tweed) {Fraser Coast)
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District Sides

May 3 to 6
Hosted By Gold Coast Tweed District
Held at Tweed Heads, Coolangatta, South Tweed, Tugun

Women Men
Division 1 Division 1
1 Gold Coast Tweed 1 Gold Coast Tweed (Yellow)
2  Gateway 2 Sunshine Coast
3  Brisbane 3 Brisbane North
4 Caboolture 4  Gold Coast Tweed (Teal)
Division 2 Division 2
5  Sunshine Coast 5 Bundaberg
& Cunningham 6 Mackay
7 Central Qid 7 Brisbane
8 Bundaberg 8 Fraser Coast
Division 3 Division 3
9 Tropical Far North Qld 9 Cunningham
10 Brisbane North 10 Gateway
11 Downs 11 Morth QLD
12 Morth QLD 12 Downs
Division 4 Division 4
13 Wide Bay/Gympie 13 Tropical far North Qld
14 Port Curtis 14 Southern Downs
15 Mackay 15 Condamine
16 Leichhardt 16 Port Curtis
Division 5 Division 5
17 Condamine 17 Morth West QLD
18 Burnett 18 Burnett
19 Maranoa/Warrego 19 Central QLD
20 Southern Downs 20 Caboolture
21 Leichhardt

22 Maranoa/Warrego
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Held at Kallangur Memorial Bowls Club

1st Test

Singles: Queensland 21 def New South Wales 18
Pairs:  Queensland 15 def by New South Wales 18
Fours:  Queensland 14 def New South Wales 11

2nd Test

Singles: Queensland 21 def New South Wales 13
Pairs: Queensland 17 def Mew South Wales 15
Fours:  Queensland 8 def by New South Wales 14

2rd Test

Singles: Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs: Queensland 17 def New South Wales 16
Fours: Queensland 19 def New South Wales 9

Winner: Queensland (3 - 0)
Representing Queensland: Angie Earle, April Wilson, Jacinta Weier,

Julia Allen-Best, Kirsty DeWaard, Lauren Wilson, Natasha Jones

1st Test

Singles: Queensland 21 def New South Wales 11
Pairs: Queensland 23 def New South Wales 13
Fours:  Queensland 16 def New South Wales 14

2nd Test

Singles: Queensland 15 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs:  Queensland 19 def New South Wales 12
Fours:  Queensland 18 def by New South Wales 14

3rd Test

Singles: Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs:  Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 19
Fours:  Queensland 12 def New South Wales 8

Winner: Queensland (2 - 1)

Representing Queensland: Brendan Wilson, Cohen Litfin, Dale
McWhinney-Shillington, Jesse Turnbull, Joel Andersen, Nic Gosley,
Scott Delongh-Fitzpatrick
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Section 1 Winner: Broadbeach Bowls Club
Section 2 Winner: Pine Rivers Bowls Club

FINAL: Broadbeach Bowls Club 62 DEF Pine
Rivers Bowls Club 40

Representing Broadbeach Bowls Club: Lyn
Cuthbertson, Serena Matthews, Katelyn Inch, Bolivia
Millerick, Jessie Cottell, Sue McKenzie, Dee-Anne
Robertson, Chloe Stewart, Cassandra Millerick, Karen
Pickering, Christina Paviov, Julie Keegan
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Section 1 Winner: Pine Rivers Memorial Bowls Club
Section 2 Winner: Broadbeach Bowls Club

FINAL: Broadbeach Bowls Club 53 DEF Pine
Rivers Memorial Bowls Club 30

Representing Broadbeach Bowls Club: Ethan Lord,
Chris Lanham, Jade Groenewege, Sean Ingham, Max
Jaffray, Jamie Smith, Ryan Burnett, Byan Bester, Tom
Mathan, Grant Hopwood, Paul Girdler, Kevin Anderson



Heid at Chermside Bowls Club

Open Singles
Gold: Phillip Siggers
(Glasshouse Mountains)

Silver: Brian Hampson
(Jindalee)

Bronze: John Stuart (Holland
Park)

Open Pairs

Gold: Darren Davis (Diggers
Mem) & Philip Siggers
(Glasshouse Mountains)

Silver: John Stuart (Holland
Park) & Kystie Ebert (McKenzie
Park)

Bronze: lan Smith (Durack Inala)
& Brian Hampson (Jindalee)

r

Men's Singles

Gold: Damien Delgado (Tweed
Heads)

Silver: Anthony Bonnell
(Burleigh Heads)

Bronze: Don Currie (Morth
Ipswich)

Women's Singles

Gold: Kaythyn Smith (Edge Hill
Memorial)

Silver: Louise Hoskins (South
Johnstone)

Bronze: Deb McGarry (Burrum
Heads)

Open Pairs

Gold: 5erena Bonnell (Burleigh
Heads) & Anthony Bonnell
{Burleigh Heads)

Silver: Richard Rombouts
(Tweed Heads) & Damien
Delgado (Tweed Heads)

Bronze: Bernie Wolland
(Mossman Mem) & Brett Sellars
(Bongaree)

Men's Singles
Gold: John Vance (Tamborine
Mountain)

Silver: Jake Fehlberg (Burleigh
Heads)

Bronze: Bill O'Rourke (Tin Can
Bay)

Women's Singles

Gold: Lynne Seymour
(Thuringowa City)

Silver: Marian Morrison (Aspley)

Bronze: Joy Forster (Chermside)

Open Pairs

Gold: Wayne McDonald
(Aspley) & Jake Fehlberg
{Burleigh Heads)

Silver: Bryan Forster (Enoggera)
& Lynne Seymour (Thuringowa
City)

Bronze: Don Dias (Enoggera) &
Bill O'Rourke (Tin Can Bay)

Men Singles
Gold: Brian Taylor (Logan City)

Silver: John Price (Victoria
Paoint)

Bronze: Gordon Heselwood
(Maryborough)

Open Pairs

Gold: John Price (Victoria Point)
& Robyne Riddle (Victoria
Paoint)

Sibver: Stuart Orr (Sandgate)
& Gordon Heselwood

(Maryborough)

Bronze: Gail Dellar
iMocloolaba) & Brian Taylor
iLegan City)
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State Championships

May 8 To 23
Hosted by Tweed Heads, South Tweed, Coolangatta, Tugun, Robina,
Mudgeeraba, Musgrave Hill

Finals at Tweed Heads Bowls Club

Al .,
\"
'y




MIXED PAIRS

Winner:
Melissa Lacombe (Tweed Heads)
Kurt Brown (Club Kawana)

WOMEN
Singles

Winner:
Katelyn Inch (Broadbeach)

Runner-Up:
Dee-Anne Robertson (Broadbeach)

Pairs

Winner:
Matasha Jones (Helensvale)
Lynsey Clarke (Helensvale)

Runner-Up:
Jenny Lonie (Tewantin Noosa)
Rokyn McAnelly (Tewantin Noosa)

Over 60's Pairs

Winners:
Adele Pershouse (Bargara)
Mary Geary (Mooloclaba)

Runner-Up:
Susan Jardine (Moore Park)

Kay Cook (Bargara)

Triples
Winner:
Ann-Maree Peart (Tweed Heads)

Kristy Thatcher (Tweed Heads)
Melissa Larcombe (Tweed Heads)

Runner-Up:

Anne McClure (Broadbeach)
Maree Gibbs (Millmerran)
Christina Pavlov (Broadbeach)

Fours

Winner:

Matasha Jones (Helensvale)
Chloe Stewart (Broadbeach)
Julie Keegan (Broadbeach)
Lynsey Clarke (Helensvale)

Runner-Up:

Anne McClure (Broadbeach)
Sue McKenzie (Broadbeach)
Ann Russell (Musgrave Hill)
Christina Pavlov (Broadbeach)

Runner-Up:
Scot MacDonald (Toombul)
Jules Johnson (Emerald)

MEN
Singles

Winner:
Mathan Rice (Helensvale)

Rurner-Up:
Dean McWhinney (Musgrave Hill)

Pairs

Winner:
Anthony Kiepe [Helensvale)
Des Cann (Helensvale)

Rurnner-Up:
Wade Mutzelburg (Caloundra)
Joel Andersen (Caloundra)

Owver 60's Pairs

Winner:
Geoff Jensen (Mew Farm)
Max Jaffray (Tweed Heads)

Runner-Up:
Peter Hughes (Bribie Island)
Migel Melbourne (Kawana)

Triples
Winner:
Sean Ingham (Broadbeach)

Kevin Anderson (Broadbeach)
Ryan Bester (Broadbeach)

Rurner-Up:

Mick Cahill (Bargara)
lan 5chuback

Kurt Brown (Kawana)

Fours

Winner:

Des Cann (Helensvale)
Matthew Lucas (Helensvale)
Brett Wilkie (Helenswvale)
Mathan Rice (Helensvale)

Rurner-Up:

John Bain (South Tweed)
Nigel Smith (South Tweed)
Geoff Hawken (South Tweed)
Meville Jenkins (South Tweed)
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WOMEN

Round 1 Queensland 111 def Northern Territory 30
Round 2 Queensland 64 def Australian Capital Territory 59
Round 3 Queensland 63 def Western Australia 52
Round 4 Queensland 65 def South Australia 52

Round 5 Queensland 68 def Tasmania 43

Round & Queensland 68 def Victoria 59

Round 7 Queensland 56 def by New South Wales 75

Winner: Gueensland

Player of the Series: Kristy Thatcher

Representing Queensland at the Australian Sides
Championships: Noelene Dutton, Emma Brown, Kristy
Thatcher, Julie Keegan, Cassandra Millerick, Sammie
Wilson, Dee Robertson, Bolivia Millerick, Jessica
Srisamruaybai, Louise Witton, Chloe Stewart, Lynsey
Clarke

MEN

Round 1 Queensland 66 def Northern Territory 50
Round 2 Queensland 80 def Australian Capital Territory 32
Round 3 Queensland 62 def Western Australia 56
Round 4 Queensland 55 def by South Australia 59
Round 5 Queensland 55 def by Tasmania 62

Round & Queensland 67 defVictoria 66

Round 7 Queensland 74 def Mew South Wales 53

Winner: South Australia
Third Place: Queensland

Player of the Series: Kurt Brown

Representing Queensland at the Australian Sides
Championships: Samuel White, Braidan Leese, Robert
Wild, 5ean Baker, 5ean Ingham, Andrew Howie,
Anthony Kiepe, Kurt Brown, Jacob Melson, Jayden
Christie, Brett Wilkie, Nathan Rice

Queensland Versus Tasmania

April5 & 8
Held at Lockleys Bowls Club, SA

WOMEN

1stTest Queensland 61 def by Tasmania 67
2nd Test Queensland 60 def Tasmania 49
Ird Test Queensland 68 def Tasmania 43

Winner: Queensland

Player of the Series: Julie Keegan

Representing Queensland: Noelene Dutton, Emma
Brown, Kristy Thatcher, Julie Keegan, Cassandra
Millerick, Sammie Wilson, Dee Robertson, Bolivia
Millerick, Jessica Srisamruaybai, Louise Witton, Chloe
Stewart, Lynsey Clarke

MEN

1stTest Queensland 53 def by Tasmania 56
2nd Test Queensland 44 def by Tasmania 64
3rd Test Queensland 55 def by Tasmania 62

Winner: Tasmania

Player of the Series: Robert Wild

Representing Queensland: Samuel White, Braidan
Leese, Robert Wild, Sean Baker, 5ean Ingham, Andrew
Howie, Anthony Kiepe, Kurt Brown, Jacob Nelson,
Jayden Christie, Brett Wilkie, Mathan Rice
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Held at Club Kawana

1stTest Queensland 54 def by New South Wales 64
2nd Test Queensland 47 def by New South Wales 51
3rd Test Queensland 57 def New South Wales 52

Winner: New South Wales

Player of the Series: Bolivia Millerick

Representing Queensland: 5ammie Wilson, Georgia White, Kristy
Thatcher, Julie Keegan, Cassandra Millerick, Sue Brady, Dee
Robertson, Bolivia Millerick, Emma Brown, Louise Witton, Chloe
Stewart, Lynsey Clarke

1stTest Queensland 45 def by New South Wales 71
2nd Test Queensland 63 def New South Wales 50
3rd Test Queensland 65 def New South Wales 56

Winner: Gueensland

Player of the Series: Samuel White

Representing Queensland: 5amuel White, Braidan Leese, Andrew
Howie, 5ean Baker, Steven McNamee, Jay Cross, 5ean Ingharn, Kurt
Brown, Jacob Nelson, Jayden Christie, Brett Wilkie, Nathan Rice

MUM
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Held at Tweed Heads Bowls Club

Women: Lynsey Clarke, Kirsty Thatcher, Adele Pershouse, Linda Marish, Di Viterale
Men: Peter Thompson, Alan Law, Steve Halmai, lan Law

Held at Paradise Point Bowls Club — April 28 & 29

1% Test Queensland 79 def Defence Force 61
2" Test Queensland 62 def Defence Force 61
3™ Test Queensland 48 def by Defence Force 65

Winner — Queensland (2 — 1)

Representing Queensland: Neville Jenkins, Cohen Litfin, Roger Goodridge, Alan Thorp, Samuel White,
Kerry Flint, Jake Fehlberg, Christine Baxter, Ester Regan, Julie Dean, Nathan Appleton, Tony Bonnell
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Membershi

ADDRESS

BRISBANE DBA: 15 Qubs , 951 Members

PHONE

emall: infogbrisdistba.org.au  President: Geoff Manser  Secratary: Pam Campbell  Delegate: Alan Brown
Ashgrove Qid 4060 33662458
Enoggera Community ) Pickering Street ~~ Eno Qid 4051 33551310
Everton Park 90 7 Gearside Stret Qid 4053 33555621
Ferny Grove 122 20Tramway Street Ferny Grove Qid 4055 3857 1880
Gaythorne & Community 57 18 Prospect Road Gaythome Qd _40.-51 ?.!552[)4&
Grange 27 ]"9 Sellheim Streat The Grange Qid 4051 ?.!56 9166
Merthyr i3 Onlade Drive Mew Farm Qid 4005 33581201
NewFamm 65 960 Brunswick Street New Farm Qid 33582374
Red Hill Community 83 22 Fulcher Road Red Hill Qid

Samford District 65 Mt Samson Road Samford Qd 4520 32801204
Stafford 1 7 Gearside Streat Everton Park Qid 4053 3355 5621
St Lucia 19 Car Streat Stlucia Qd 4067 3371144
Toowong 55 50 Gailey Road Taringa Qid 4088 38701616
West Toowong 31 17 Bywong Street Toowaong Qid 4066 33712272
Windsor 57 69 Blackmore Street Windsor Qid 4030 3857 1616
BRISEANE NORTH DEA INC: 14 Clubs, 1937 Members

emall: bndbasec@gmall.com  President: Pater Lovell = Sedreta

Aspley Memaorial 171 Nemira Street Aspley Qid 4034 3263 2030
Banyo 64 16 Froude Street _ Banyo Qd 4014 32675250
Bramble Bay 130 CnrVictoria Ave & Homibrook Esp  Woady Point Qd 4010 32834411
Brighton 64 147 Northcote Street Brighton Qid 4[}1? 3260 2385
Chermside 120 458 Rode Road Chermside Qid 4032 33501097
Dayboro 77 58 Bradley Street Dayboro Qd 4521 34251374
Geebung 88 21Thompson Street Zillmera Qd 4034 32633133
Hamilton 102 304 Lancaster Road Hamilton Qid 4007 32681117
Kallangur Memaorial 172 1351 Anzac Avenue Kallangur Qid 4503 3285 2267
Morthem Suburbs B3 175 Edinburgh Castle Road \':‘avell—le_ighl:_ Qd 40 2___335?_1_1141
Fhe Hiu'ers Memorial _45_}' _.Spaﬂces Road Lawnton Qid 4501 34818600
Sandgate Bowls & 62 Burnett Place Sandgate Qid 4M7 32602343
Community ) o

Searborough 200 321 Scarborough Road Scarborough Qd 4020 32035677
Toombul 128 70 Flower Street Northgate Qd 4013 32663442
BUNDABERG DBA: 12 Clubs, 777 Members

emall: bundabergdistrictbowlsassocagmall.com  Preside

Delegate: Willlam Conmey

Across The Waves 102 20Thabeban Road 4670 4153 5644
Bargara Bowls/Sports 141 Cor Whalley & Tanner Street Bargara. Qd 4670 4150202
Brothers Bundaberg 39 130Takalvan Street Bundaberg QW 4670 4152 ?34[}
Bundaberg 42 Quay Streat Bundaberg Qid 4670 41513183
Bumett a7 Cnr Mulgrave & George Streets Bundabem Qid 4670 41514217
East Bundaberg 95 EaslagateSh:eet_ Bundaberg i Qld_ 4670 MDB!'IS!EIE
Elliutt Heads 20 4'Welch Street Elluttl-lead_s____ Qld 4670 415!} 616?
GlnGh 38 37 Somerset Street Gin Gin Qid 4671 M5TNT2
Isis Cent Mill 24 Kevin Livingstone Drive Cordalba Qid 4660 41266126
Isis 23 46 Churchill Street Childers Qd 4660 41261516
Moore Park Beach & 72 28 Club Avenue Moore Park Beach  Qid 4670 41508326
Sports

Woodgate 8 TheEsplanade Woodgate Qd 4660 41268830

BURNETT MENS DBA INC: 14 Clubs, 272 Members

emalk bmdbal8@hotmallcom  President: Nevilie Willlams

Cnr Edward & Mary Street

Biggenden

Secratary: Timothy White Delegate: Bevin Barsby

4157 1768
41613231

3 Bumnett Highnaray ‘h"iaGagmlah Q462!

12 [hh:hilam:ad Durong Qid 4610

16 5 Esplanade Eidswold Qid 4627
Gayndah 36 13 Meson Street Gayndah Qid 4625
Goomeri 6 57 Moore Street Goomeri Qd 4601
Kingaroy 32 141 Youngman Street Kingamr Qid 4610
Mundubbera 5 1 Seligmann Avenue Mundubbera Qid 4626
Murgon 20 103 Machlister Street Murgon Qld 4605
Nanango 26 2 Henry Streat Nanango  Qid 4615
Proston 7 wahjrsWajr Proston Heigd'ils Qid 4513
Tansey 17 Gayndah Road TanseyVia Goomeri  Qid 4601
Wondai 25 BunyaHighway Wondai Qid 4606
Yarraman 28 Margarat Street Yarraman Qid 4614

41680175
41651257
41611558
41684104

41621404
41654153
4168 1043
41632363
41689332
4168 7130
4168 5582

41638260
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Membership
CLUB

ort 2007

ADDRESS

CABOOLTURE DBA: 9 Clubs, 913 Members
President: Willam Rumph ‘Sacratary: Robert Frasar Dlligltr David McPherson

Caboolture Lakes 112
Donnybmook Sports & 1
Com

Gasshﬂuse Cm.l'ﬂ]]l' 57
l'ﬂl:ﬂjl' Bowls 16
Marangba 6
Eulanderlalce 190
Woodford & District 45

54 Toorbul Strest
11-23 Welshy Parade
16 Stringfellow Road
11 Amy Street

11 Royston Street
70 Sunderiand Drive
Wabb Lane

CENTRAL QLD DBA: 14 Clubs, 524 Members

Bongaree
Bongaree
Cabooltura

Donnybroock

Glasshouse Mts

4510
4510

4518

4515
4504
4507

4514

5051314
5408 8100

54060311

5407 1084
3888 7922

34087021
5406 1051

emall: cgmdistrictabigpond.com  President: John Fraeman

Baralaba 2
Deea 6
Diggers Memaorial 103
Emu Palk 26
Gracemere 3
Mount Morgan Welfare 16
Moura 12
Hndmampton a0

Morth Rockhampton 77
St Lawrance & District 14

Theodora 8
Victoria Park i}
Wowan 8
Yeppoon 116

Bell & District Mem 2
Chinchilla 63
Dalby 87
MNorth Dalby 52
Jandowae 4
Meandama 5
Miles n
Tara Bowds Club Inc 23
Tamoom Bowls Club 37

Wandoan Bowls Club Inc 12

CONDAMINE DBA: 10 Clubs, 346 Members
emall: condaminemen.dba@hotmall.com

Lewy Drake Drive
Horse Creek

'Diggers Lane
Palthmﬁtreet
Brooks Streat

28 Thompson Avenua
CnrMott & McArthur Street
94'||I'i|:taria Pamde

3 Glenmore Road
Railway Parade

The Boulevard

Hall Street

Don Street

16-28 Bowis Street

2Wallace Street

Cnr Park &Boyd Street

58 Patrick Street
13 Eagle Street
04 High Street

AR Maude Slmet

Cnr Pine 5t & Eleanor St
1 Fry Streat

Martin Street
Henderson Road

CUNNINGHAM DBA INC: 27 Clubs, 1434 Members
emall: u.mnhghln'idb.l@gmlll:um President: Frank Slutir Secretary: Michelle Davidson Delegate: Bu-rﬂ.'nukn

41 Endiandra Street

President: Noel Chaplin

Qid

Qid
Qid

Qld

Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid

Qd

Qid
Qid

4702

4714
4702
4702
4702
4714
4718

4700

470
4707
4719
4700
4702
4702

4408

R

4405

4008 13490
4038 1000
4926 2477
4938 7018
4033 2626
4038 1131
4907 1155
4922 'IEBE
4022 5285
4056 0085
4003 1365
4922 5?.2?
4037 1277
4030 1487

4663 1107
46627310
46622243
4662 3716
46685207
4665 6150
4627 1101
4665 3320
4627 3205
46274236

32737022

32812060

Algester Sports

RAAF Amberley

Boonah 16
Darra Cementco_ o1
Eumda 63
Durack-Inala 7
Esk Bowds &Community 16
Goodna ' 4
Gﬂcevlle a2
Morth Ipswich 47
United 52
Ipswich. 6
Jindalee 157
Lowood & District Memn 71
Moorooka A0
Mount Crosby E]
Odey 0
Rathdowney Memaorial 16
Rosewood 40
Salisbury 75
Souths Amch 30
Eunn].rhank Q3
Swifts 81
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Southemn Amberle;rltoad

42 Coronation Drive Boonah

4 Station Avenue Darra

58 Hallﬂvenue - Corinda
Cnr Blunder & Bowhill Road Durack
Hampton Road Esk

122 Brisbane Terrace Goodna

16 Wylie Streat ) Graceville
Cnr Pine &Cannhg Streats Morth lpswich
Joyce Street East lpswich
Merle Finimore Avenue Ipswich
_Ei'lmmon Itoad .Il'mlalee

157 Main Street I__omnd

76 Koala Road Moorooka
770Mt Crosby Road Mt Crosby
Englerlield Road Cndey

Mt Lindsay Hig',\l'ln'l.ullaj.nI Rathdmney
75-83 Mill Street Rosewood
37 Ainsworth Street Salisbury
Mortimer Road Acacia Hhige
Cnr Gagar & Turton Streets Eunnybank
Cnr Brisbane Road & Green Streat Boowval

ad

Qid

Qid

4340
4107

a0
4100

4304

5463 1293
33754307

33702338
33721267

54241213
8180110

133791302

3281 1070
12811228
32811420
33761240
5426 1155
3848 8285
32010140
33704307

55441242

54641213
37T
3277 6600
123451350
3282 7511



Tarragindi
Toogoolawah
Wellers Hill

Mil men'an Memorial
ﬂalcey & District Memorial
Peranga & District
Pittsworth
'_I'mwmn'il_:a City

Morth Toowoomba

South Toowoomba
Toowoomba

40 30 Andrew Avenue
1 7 Dingyarra Streat
34 34EsherStreet
a0 11 Querrin Street

54  Toowoomba Hnad
an Mﬂpps Streat
13 1 Hickey Street
46 73 John Street

45 38 Walpole Street

55 Kent Street

g 34 Denham Street

55 _14 Weale Etreet ]
w4 Vioctoria Street

102 Elsworthy & Lemnos Street
99 331-339 Hume Strest

67 di[)‘l.lrm:i_sa].nI Shee_t

West Toowoomba

121 CnrWest & Taylor Street

FRASER COAST DBA INC: 19 Clubs, 1238 Members

emall: frn.r:mtdhthnwl:ﬂr?m:l.mm President: Clive Willlams

The Albert )
Boonooroo-Sandy Straits
Burgowan

Burrum Heads
Cooloola Coast

Doon Villa

Gympie

Hervey Bay

Imbil

Kandanga

Kenitworth

Kilkivan

Man.rhu:mugh

Pialba

Pomona
Rainbuwﬂeam
Services Mem
Maryborough

Tin Can Bay

70 River Road

25 125 Eckert Road

50 4George Strest

86 Burrum | I-Ieads Ruad

50 4463 Gympie Road

65 297 Lennox Street

45 1 Bowlers Drive

95 'I1 ‘II Dmmans [amp Huad
5 50 Yabba Raod

16 6Main Street

25  Phillip Street

14 CnrF Fmser& Eresn:ent Street
78 506 Kent Street

163 56 Taylor Street

32 School Street

17 Turana Street

60 216-220 Lennox Street

47 Kidd Straight

Urangan

Bulimba Mam Bowls &
Comm
Belmont Services

[amp I-III Cumm

Cannen Hill Cun'u'nﬂpﬂm
Capalaba

Carina Leagues

Grenslopas

Holland Park Sports &
Com

Logan City Rec & Sport
Macleay Island

Manly

Mt Gravatt )
Morman Park Sarvices
Pt Lookout

Russel Island

\I'iclnrh Point anh B Hec
Welhgrton_ Paint
Wynnum

286  Cnr Dayman & Margaret Street

204 Cnr Marracott & Thome Streat
a5 liﬂFergumn Itoad

36 16 Princess Street

192 113 Mey Road

4 4[}1 Stanley Road

186 lﬁilulidcle Slmet

21 Harries Road

34 131 Ridge Strest

45 40 Abbotsleigh Streat

121 4 Alba Lane

60 2B Benowa Street
167 26 Faine Street

177 1872 Logan Ihad

33 43 Norman Avenue
23 East Coast Road
41 JacksonRoad
193 3 Pqincian_aﬂvenm
170 Anson Road

105 1 Bridge Street

Membership — Men
CLUB ADDRESS PHONE

Tarragindi Qid 4121 1848 2682
Toogoolawah Qid 4313 5423 1185
Wellers Hill Qd 4121 38486712
Yeronga Qid 4104 1848 1146
: Warr Delegate: Damren Thomas
Crows Mest Qid 4355 4608 1450
Toowoomba Qid 4350 46301223
Gatton id 43432 54621231
Laidley Qid 4341 54651273
Millmerran Qid 4357 4605 1169
Oakey Qid 4401 4601 1267
Peranga Qid 4352 4602 B126
Pittsworth Qid 4356 4603 1041
Tomunmba Qid 4350 46302273
Toowoomba Qid 4350 46302338
Toowoomba Qid 4350 4635 1960
Toowoomba Qid 4350 46323174
Toowoomba Qid 4350 46394313

Gympie Qid

Boonooroo Qid 4650 41208202
Torbanlea Qid 4662 41204021
Burrum Heads Qid 4650 41205160
Tin Can Bay Qid 4580 54864836
Maryborough Qid 4650 41213007
Gympie Qid 4570 54821193
Scarness Qid 4655 41281093
Imbil Qd 4570 54845102
Kandanga Qid 4570 54843253
Kenilworth Qid 4574 54460202
Kilkivan Qid 4600 54841270
Maryborough Qid 4650 41213285
Pialba Qid 4655 41281432
Pomona  Qid 4568 54851202
Rainbow Beach Qd 4581 54863101
Maryborough Qid 4650 41214304
~ TinCanBay Qid 4580 54864231
Urangan Qid 4655 41280670

Carina
Camp HI
Cannon Hill
Capalaba
Cleveland
Coorparoo
Greenslopes
Holland Park

Kingston

Macleay Island
Manly

Upper Mt Gravatt
Morman Park
Point Lookout
Russell Island
Victoria Point
Wellington Point
Wynnum

4152 33981551
4152 33081297

4170 3200 8664

4157 3300 30M
4152 33083877
4163 3286 1 l16'|
4151 3304 2121

4120 33044047

4121 3304 1825

4114 3208 4366
4184 3409 5364

4179 33063272

4122 3340 2367
4170 33007002
4183 34008182
4184 34001230
4165 3207 B540
4160 38221200
4178 33061820
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GOLD COAST-TWEED DBA LTD: 23 Clubs, 3248 Members

emall: info@gctbowls.org.au  President: Brian Marshall

Beaudesert
Beenleigh

Benowa

Bmadbeach

Iil.l'leligh Heads
Canungra

Coolangatta

Gold Coast Bowls Com
Club

Club Helensvale
Mckenzie Park-Merang
anaid Beach
Mudgemba

Musgrave Hill

Paradisa Point

Rnbina

Sapphire Gardens
Southport

Tamborine Mountain
Tugun Bowls And Com
Twead Heads

South Twead

Twin Towns Services
Wonngmlba

Hopkins Street
Hanower Street
Ashmore Road

160 Surf Parade

Connor Street

18-22 Christie Stroet

Cnr Scott &Warner Streats
14 Kalimna Drive

20-28 Discovery Drive
Cam.lgastreet

‘9 Markeri Street

1 Somerset Drive

104 Musgrave Avene
LCnr Thrush & Sunbird Avenue
262 Ron Penhaligon Way
196 Logan Street

1 Marine Parade

6-12 Beacon Road
Kaleena Streat

* Florence Streat

4 Minjungbal Drive
Leisure Drive

324 Cabbage Tree Point Road

LEICHHARDT DBA: 10 Clubs, 228 Members

Secretary: Carol

Beaudesert Qid

Beenleigh Qid
Gold Coast Mc Qid
Emadbeach ) Qid
Eurleim Heads Qid
Canungra Qid
Coolangatta Qid
BroadbeachWaters  Qid
Helensvala Qld
Nerang Qid
lulmmid Beach ~Qid
Mudgeeraba Qid
Chirn Park Qid
Pamdhe Paoint Qid
Robina. Qld
Eagleby Qid
Southport Qid
Morth Tamberine  Qid
Tugun (lld
Tweed Heads NSW
South Tweed Heads  NSW
BanoraPoint  NSW
Sl:eigﬁlz Qld

emalk leichhardtmensbowls@live.comau  President: Raymond Harmsworth  Secretary: Corey Doran
Delegata: Ravmond Harmsworth

Aramac
Barcaldine

Blair Athol Clermont
Dysart

Emerald
Lﬂngreadl
Middlemuunt
Springsure

Winton

MARANOA/WARREGO DBA: 7 Clubs, 247 Membars

emall: teddington2abigp

5541 1174

32872208

5587101

55315013

5535 1023
55435223
55366677
55317681

5573 1401
55060844

55305834
55321277
5577 1048
5503 'I{]'I 'I

3804 7525

5531 2626
5545 1308
5534 1245

5536 3800

5524 3655
55241895

55462358

55723463

Lodge Street Aramac Qid 4726 427139123
Cnr Gidyea & Beech Street Barcaldine Qd 4725 48511362
Shamrock Street Blackall Qid 4-4?2 4657 4365
Lime Street Clermont Qid 47 40831371
Adair Streat Dysart Qid 4745 40581277
Hospital Road Emerald Qd 4720 40821173
142 Eagle Street Longreach Qld 4730 46581186
Centenary Drive Middle Mount Qid 4746 4085 7525
Star Street Springsure Qid 4722 4084 1169
87 Eidersle Street. Winton Qd 4735 46571307
onclcom  President: Neville Short  Secretary: Lioyd Harth  Delegate: Lioyd Harth
Epacris Streat Charleville Qld 470 4554 1521‘.]
40 Jﬂhn Street Cunnarmla Qid 4400 4655 'I'I?.?
Cnr Hutton 5t & Fourth Ave Injung Qid 4454 4626 1106
23 Dublin Streat Mitchell Qid 4455 4623 1267
Brolga Street Quipie Qd 4480 46561388
35 Lovell Street Roma Qid 4455 4622 114-6
Marcus Straet Surat Qid 417 4626 5160

MACKAY DBA INC: 14 Clubs, 803 Members

mlmhrn:hymuﬁnnk.mm Fresident: Bradlay Bet'llnnl
Airlie Beach

Mackay

North Mackay
Mackay R5SL Memorial
Mackay Eit].r

Marian

Moranbah

Mackay Morth'nm Beaches
Pioneer Valley
Proserping

Sarina

Seaform

Souths Suburban

5t Helens
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2503 Shute Harbour Road Jubilee Pocket Qld 4802
Cnr Mebo Road & George Streats Mackay Qid 4740
74-76 Malcomson Street Mackay Qid 4740
Wren Street Mackay Qid 4740
Cnr Shakespeara & Shaw Strects Mackay Qid 4740
15 Reg Smith Street Marian Qid 4753
Cm Ave&ﬂpplem St Mnmnhah Qid 4?4-4
2 Rosewood Dri'u-e Huual View Qid 4740
Eungella Road Gamatt Qid 4741
37 Jupp Street Proserpine Qid 4800
Beach Road Sarina__ Qd 477
Walsh A\reme Seaforth Qid 4741
30Wardrop Street West Mackay Qid 4740
St Helen's Beach Road Calen Qid 4708

4941 I-"EID.?

| 4054 8677

40585138
40451093
4956 1612

40500201

40573233
4058 8141



ADDRESS
MNORTH QLD DBAINC: 21 Clubs, 749 Membears
emall: ngdmba@gmall.com  Preskdent: Ronald Mitchell

Secretary: Willlam Green = Delegate: Ronald Mitchell

PHONE

____________ Alligator Cresk  Qid 4816 47804819
Ay Qid 4807 4783133
Bowen Qld 4805 47861196
Boncon .. 22 ool Sieet Brhnden., o T,
Services Memorial 18 8PriorStreet Charters Towers Qid 4820 47873366
Charters Towers 38 68-70 Mary Stree Charters Towers Qid 4820 47872403
Collinsville n Scottville Road Collinsville Qid 4804 4785 5444
Cutheringa 47 8Harold Street Townsvilla Qd 4810 47713742
Giru 17 Mill Street Giru Qld 48080 47820175
Home Hill L Home Hill Qd 4806 47821185
Hughenden 13 Hughanden Qld 4821 47119
Ingham 58 Ann Strest Ingham Qd 4850 47762117
Jubilea 78 13 Burdekin Street Mundingburra Qid 4812 47701207
Macknade 13 GSR Mill Ground Macknade Qd 4850 47777153
Magnetic Island 20 18 Marine Parade Arcadia Qld 4819 47785200
Mystic Sands 12 135 Mystic Avenue MysticSands  Qid 4816 47707355
Moorla 45 33 Mdlbwraith 5t Ingham Qid 4850 47779
Thuringowa City 120 150 Bamford Lane Kirwan Qd 4817 47737256
Suburban 85 5 Car Street Hyde Park Qld 4812 47794083
South Townsville 68 A4BallStrest SouthTownsvile  Qid 4810 47714204
Wangaratta 21 Murroona Road Bowen Qld 4805 4785 1197

MORTH WEST DBA: 5 Clubs, 81 Members
emall: northwestdba@gmall.com  President: Rodney Jolly  Secretary: Paul Willlamson  Delegate: Rodney Jolly

Cloncury 25 CnrSheaffe & Ramsey Streets Cloncurry Qid 4824 474210162
Leichhardt Services Carbonate Street Mount Isa Qlid 4825 47432172
Mount Isa Fourth Avenue Qid 4825 4743 2303
Nomanton 3 Landsborough Street Nomanton Qd 4800 47451614
Richmond 2 87 Crawford Street Richmond Qid 4822  HAaan

0427 278808

Qid 4002 1689
Boyne Tannum 53 Jacaranda Drive Boyne Island Qld 580 4073 8384
Calliope Central 22 21 Drynan Drive Calliope Qld 4680 49756260
Gladstone 63 6aFemis Street Gladstone Qd 4680 40721191
Miriam Vale n MacDonald Street Miriam Vale Qid 4677 40745128
Mount Larcom 15 The Narrows Road Mount Larcom Qid 4505 4075 1261
Monto 7 33 Airport Road Monto Qid 4630 41661331
1770 17 Lot 1 Captain CookDrive AgnesWater Qd 4677 40749899

SOUTHERN DOWNS DBA: 12 Qubs, 405 Members

emall: southerndownsdbaggmall.com President: Raymond Willlams = Secretary: Desmond Buchbach

Delegate: Michaal O'Leary

Clifton 27 &4 East Streat Clifton Qid 43561 4507 3137
Goondiwindi 40 2Bowen Street Goondiwindi Qd 430 46713777
Inglewood 3z 5 Brook Street Inglewood Qid 4387 4652 1103
Killarney 22 Arbutus Street Killarney Qid 4373 4564 1214
Southern Cross 45 Palmerin Street Warwick Qid 4370 46611876
Stanthorpe 17 Amosfield Road Stanthorpe Qd 4380 46811276
The Summit 43 22 Sawmill Road The Summit Qid 4377 45683 2366
Tannymorel 29 25 Oak Street Tanmymorel Qid 4372 4564 4230
Tenterfield 23 Molesworth Street Tenterfield NSW 2372 0267361023
Texas & District Memorial &3 iﬂﬁm Streat Texas _l'.."llt:l 4385 46521159
Warwick East 27 1lyonsStreat Warwick Qd 4370 46610050
Warwick 7 Fitzroy Street Warwick Qid 4370 46611516

SUNSHINE COAST DBA: 18 Clubs, 2270 Members

emalk scdmbasacretaryabigpond.oom  President: Geoff Osbome | Secretary: Ronald Somerville  Delegate: Geoff Osbome
Buderim 232 2 Elizabeth Street Buderim Qid 4556 54451104
Caloundra 274 Cor Arthur St & Bingera Tce Caloundra Qd 4551 54011061
CoolumBeach 194  Elizabeth Stret Coolum Beach Qid 4573 54461153
Cooroy Community 3 5 Opal Street Coomy Qd 4563

Headland 02 Syd Lingard Drive Buderim Qid 4556 5478 0400
Club Kawana 266 476 Nicklin Way Wurtulla Qd 4575 54031233
Maleny 36 BBunya Street Maleny Qid 4552 5404 2335
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CLUB
Mapleton
Maroochydore Beach
Mooloolaba
MNambour
MNambour Heights
Pacific Paradise
Palmwoods
Pelican Waters
Tewantin-Moosa
Woombye
Yandina

Atherton

Babinda

Caims

West Cairns
Cooktown
Dimbulah

Edge Hill Mermaorial
Brothers Edmonton
Gordonvale
Herberton Memorial
Inmisfail

Malanda

Marlin Coast
Mareeba & Memorial
Mossman Memorial
Ravenshoe Memorial
Silkwood

5th Johnstone
Stratford

Thursday Island
Tully

Weipa

Yungabuira

Total:
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40
129
215
a2
70
124
6
160
210
68
29

70
32
7
12
12
29
25
17
23
49
51

309
Cubs

ADDRESS

5 Post Office Road
15 Memorial Avenue
70 Brisbane Road

76 Coronation Avenue
54 lsabella Avenue
12 Menzies Drive

1 Nicklin Road

40 Nelson Street

65 Hilton Terrace

Hill Stresat

30 Steggalls Road

|
39Vemon Street
110 Munro Street
117-125Toogood Road
216 Gatton Strest
129 Charlotte Street
Stephens Street
181 Woodward Strest
22-26 Armistorng Street
Cnir Swian & Mill Streets
Grace Street
1 The Corso
18 Park Avenue

CnrTrinity Beach Rd & Cpt Cook Hwy

43 Anzac Avenue
&-8 Johnston Road
Monument Street
Japoon Road

6 Branch Road

5 Rinks Close
Victoria Parade
Butler Street

Artie Wales Drive
19 Cedar Straat

20278 Members

Mapleton
Maroochydore
Mooloolaba
MNambour
MNambour
Pacific Paradise
Palmwoods
Golden Beach
Tewantin
Woombye
Yandina

Atherton
Babinda

Woree

Caims
Cooktown
Dimbulah

Edge Hill
Edmonton
Gordonvale
Herberton
Inmisfail
Malanda
Trinity Beach
Mareeba
Mossman
Ravenshoe
Kurrimine Beach
South Johnstone
Stratford
Thursday Island
Tully

Weipa
Yungaburra

Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid

Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qld
Qld
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qld
Qid
Qid
Qid

ald

4560
4558
4557
4560
4560
4564
4555
4551
4565
4559
4561

PHONE
5445 7479
54431307
5444 1387
411076
512713
S8 7132
5445 9100
5402 1032
0 T155
5442 1480
a6 726

4091 1258
4067 1148
4054 3322
4051 1814
4060 5819
40093 5193
4053 1036
4055 5344
4056 1050
4006 2201
4061 1250
40096 5334
4057 6931
4092 5288
4008 1434
4097 6127
4065 2212
4064 2179
4055 1344

4068 1230
4069 7300
4085 3596



Membershi
CLUB

ADDRESS

BRISBANE DBA: 132 Clubs , 316 Members

emall: Info@brisdistba.org.au  President: Geoff Manser = Secretary: Pam Campbell Delegate: Loulse Keleher

Yoku Road Ashgrowve Qid 4060 3366 2458
Enoggera 72 Pickering Streat Enocggera Cid 4051 33551310
Everbp_l_l Park 59 7 Gearside Street Everton Park Cid 4053 33555588
Ferny Grove 43 20Tramway Street Ferny Grove. Qid 4055 38511889
Gaythorne 12 18 Prospect Road Gaythorne Cid 4051 3355 248
Grange 7 79 Sellheim Street The Grange CQid 4051 33569166
Merthyr 24 Olade Drive  New Farm Qd 4005 33581201
NewFarm 17 960 BruNSWick Strest New Farm Qid 4005 33582374
Red Hill Community 14 22 Fulcher Road Red Hill Qid 4050 2366 2004
Sports
Samford District 34 Mt Samson Itoad Samfiord Qid 4520 32801204
Stafford 10 352 Stafford Road Stafford Qd 4053 33565440
Toowong 17 50 Gailey _Iluad Taringa Qid 4068 38701616
Windsor 29 69 Blackmore Street Windsor Qid 4030 3857 1616

BRISBANE NORTH DLBA: 14 Cubs, 782 Membears
emall: bndibasecagmall.com  President: Dorothy Flekd

PHONE

Aspley 85 Nemira Street 4034 32030
Banyo 7 16Froude Strest 4014 32675250
Brambla Bay 70 CnrVictoria Ave & Hornibrook Esp 4{]19 3283 441
Brighton 24 147 Northcote Sheet Brighton Qld 4017 3260 2385
Chermside 52 468 Rode Road  Chermside Qi 4032 33501007
Dayboro 20 24Bradley Street Dayboro Qid 4521
Geebung 46 21 Thompson Elreet Zillmere Qid 4034 3263213133
Hamilton 6 Lancaster Road Harnilton Cid 4007 32681117
Kallangur 69 135 Anzac Avenue _ Kallangur Qid 4503 3285 2267
Morthern Suburhs 1) 1?5 Edhl:n.n'g_h Eastle Road Way[e!_l_Heghts _{;u__q_ 401_2 _3:_’.5!} 11#2
Pine Rivers 129 Sparkn-s Road Lawniton Qid 4501 3481 Bﬂ)ﬂ
Sandgate Bowls & 29 Bumett Place Sandgate Qid 4017 32602343
Community -

105 321 Scarborough Road Scarborough  Old 4020 32035677

72 70 Flower Street ‘Morthgate Qid 4013 32663442

BUNDABERG DBA: 11 Clubs, 447 Members
emall: bundabergdistriciadlesmblgpond.com  President: Glenyss Lock  Secretary: Maxine Stauffer  Delegate: Glenyss Lock

Across The Waves EE 20Thabeban Road Bundaberg South Qid 4670 41535644
Bargara Bowls/Sports 98 CnrWhalley & Tanner Streets Bargara Qld 4670 415902202
Bundaberg Brothers 41 130 Takalvan Street B:Ll'ldaherg Qid 4670 41527340
Bundaberg. 32 QuayStreat_ Bundaberg Qd 4670 41513183
Burmett 45 Cnr George &Mulgtmre Streats Bundaberg Cid 4670 41514217
East Bundaberg 47 Eastgate Street Bundaberg Qld 4670 0408952616
Elliott Heads 22 94Welch Street _ Elliott Heads Qid 4670 41506167
Gin Gin 24 3? Eummt Sheet Gin Gin Cid 4671 4157 11?2
Isis 19 46 Churchill Street Childers CQid 4660 41261516
Moore Park Beach & 40 28 Cub Avenue Moore Park Beach Qid 4670 41508326
Sports I _ S
Woodgate The Esplanade Woodgate Qid 4650 41268830

BURNETT DLBA: 14 Qubs, 128 Members

emall: bdlba@yahoo.com.au  President: Beverley Heness  Secret

: Nola Darlington  Delegate: Carol Watters

Biggenden 12 Crr Edward & Mary Streets Biggenden Qid 4621 4127 1268
Binjour 20 Bumett Highway Via Gayndah Qid 4625 41613187
Dumﬂg 3 Chinchilla Road Durong Qld 4610 41680248
Eidsvold 3 5Esplanade Street.  Eidsvold Qd 4627 41651257
Gayndah 8 13 Meson Streat ‘Gayndah Qid 4625 41611558
Goomeri 1 57 Moore Street Goomeri Qid 4601 41684104
Kingaroy 17 ‘Youngman Street Kingaroy Qd 4610 41621404
Mundubbera 5] Seligmann Drive Mundubbera Qi 4626 41654153
Murgon 17 Macalister Street Murgon Qld 4605 416& 1043
Mamango 8 2 Henry Streat Manango Cid 4615 4162 3363
Proston 2 Murphys Way Proston Heights Qid 4513 416890332
Tansey 5 GayndahRoad TanseyViaGoomeri Qid 4601 41687130
Wondai 17 Bunya Highway Wondai Qid 4606 41685582
Yarraman 19 Margaret Street Yarraman Cid 4614 41638260




Membership

CLUB ADDRESS

CﬁBﬂOL‘IUHE I:ILBM'! Eubs, 443 lllambm

Bqngaree 54 Tumhul Etfeet Bmgaree 3408 0005
Bribie Island 123 Queen Street Bongaree Ciid 4507 34081018
Cabootture Lakes 48 Centenary Lakes Complex _ Cabootture Qd 4510 54051314
Donnybrook Sports & 7 Amy Street Donnybrook Qid 4510 54988190
Comm
Glasshouse Country 28 10 Coonowrin Road Glasshouse Mts Qid 4518 54960311
Kilcoy 14 Royston Street Kilcoy Qd 4515 54071084
Narangba 26 225 Mackie Road Narangba Qd 4504 38887022
Solander Lake 106  705underand Drive Banksia Beach CQid 4507 34087021
Woodford & District 18 Webb Lane Woodford Qid 4574 5405 1051

Baralaba ' ' 9 D Baralaba Qld 4702 40081340

Dee 1 BumettHighway Mt Morgan Qd 4714 40381000
Diggers Memorial 42 Robinson Lane Morth Hmmamplaﬂn Qid 4702 4026 2477
Emu Park 28 Pattison Street Emu Park Qld 4702 40387018
Gracemara 19 Brook Street Gracemeara Qld 4702 40332626
MountMorganWelfare 8 2Thompson Avenue Mount Morgan Qd 4714 40381131
Moura g Cnr Nott & McArthur Streets Moura Qld 4718 4007 1155
Rockhampton 58 94 Victoria Parade Rockhampton Qld 4700 40221685
North Rockhampton 41 3 Glenmore Road NorthRockhampton Qld 4701 49225285
Stlawrence&District 6 Railway Parade StLawrence Qid 4707 49560085
Theodore 4 The Boulevard Theodore Qld 4719 4003 1365
Victoria Park 8 Hall Street Rockhampton Qld 4700 4923 5327
Wowan 6 DonStreet Wowan Qd 4702 40371277
Yeppoon 67 BowlsStrest Yeppoon Qid 4703 49301487

CONDAMINE DLBA: 10 Clubs, 164 Members _ o
emall: seccdlba@hotmall.com  President: Margaret Read Secretary: Jullana McGahan

Bell & District Memorial 2 2Wallace Streat
Chinchilla Boyd Street

Dalby 45 58 Patrick Street Dalby Qid 4405 4662 2243
North Dalby 15 EagleStreet Dalby Qd 4405 46623716
Jandowae 20 04High Street Jandowae. Qd 4410 46685207
Meandarra 7 1 Maude Street Meandarra Qid 4427 4665 6150
Miles Q Cnr Pine & Eleanor Streats Miiles Qid 4415 4627 1101
Tara 14 1Fry Street Tara Qd 4421 46653229
Taroom 10 Martin Streat Taroom_ Qd 4420 46273205
Wandoan 13 Henderson Road Wandoan Qid 4419 4627 4236

41 Endiandra Streat 32737022

Boonah 7 42 Coronation Drive Boonah Qid 4310 54631203
Darra Cementco 20 4Station Avenue Dama Qd 4076 33754307
Corinda 53 58 HaIIAverm Corinda Qid 4075 33792338
Durack-Inala 7 Cnr Blunder & Bowhill Roads Durack Qid 4077 33721267
Esk Bowls & Community 4 Hampton Road Esk Qid 4312 54241213
Goodna 22 122 Brisbane Terrace Goodna Qd 4300 38180110
Morth Ipswich 14 Cnr Pine &Canni’lg Sheels Numﬂpswu:h Qid 4305 32811979
United 58 1A Joyce Street East Ipswich Cid 4305 3202 2877
Ipswich £ Merla Finimore Drive Ipswich Qid 4305 32811420
Jindalee 77 SinnamonRoad Jindalee Qd 4074 33761240
Lowood 16 157 Main Street Lowood CQid 431 5426 1155
Moorooka 27 76 Koala Road Moorooka Qid 4105 38488285
RAAF Amberley 6 Southern Amberley Road Amberley Cid 4306 32812060
Ramdmune;r Memorial 12 Mt I_indsaf Highway Rathdowney Qd 4287 55441242
Rosewood 16 75- 83 Mill Street Rosewood Qid 4340 5464 1213
Salisbury 4 37 AINSWorth Street Salisbury Cid 4107 3277 2274
Souths Acacia 13 Mortimer Road Acacia Ridge Qid 4110 3277 6600
Sunnybank 30 Corlurton &Gager Streets Sunnybank Qd 4109 33451350
Swifts 29 Cnr Brisbane Rd & Green Street Booval Qid 4304 }!JBJ 7511
Tarragindi 6 30 Andrew Avenue Tarragindi Qid 4121 3848 2682
Toogoolawah 21 7 Dingyarra Streat Toogoolawah Qid 413 54231165
Wellers Hill 13 3AEsherStreat _Wellers Hill Qd 4121 38486712
Yeronga ¥ 11 Querrin Streat Yeronga Qid 4104 38481146
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Membership — Women

cLuB

ADDRESS

DOWRNS DLBA: 12 Clubs, 357 Members
emall: downsdibasec@gmall.com  President: Bonnle Gordon

Crows Mest
Drayton

Gatton

Laidley

Millmerran Memarial
Dakey & District
Memaorial
Pm:mrm ]
Toowoomba thr
North Toowcomba
South Toowoomba
Toowoum

West Toowoomba

Toowoomba Road
45 Gipps Streat
Hickey Street
18Walpole Strest
Kent Stroet

14 Weale Straat

Victoria Streat

Elsworthy & Lemnos Streets
331/339 Hume Strest

4{] Lhdsajr Sireet

Ta;rlar Street

5465 1273

46051160

46011267

46031041

Bulimba Mem. Bowls &
Comm

B:emnt Services
Camp Hill

Cannon Hill Comm
Sports

Capalaba

Cleveland

Coorparoo
Greenslopes

Haolland PartSpurIs &
Comm

Legan City Rec & Sport
Macleay |5 Ishnd

Manly

Mt Gravatt

Morman Park Services
FthIlmt

Russell Island

Victoria Point Bowls B
Wellington Paint

Wynnum

Cnr Narracott & Thome Streets
150 Ferguson Road
16 Princess Streat

113 Ney Road
162 Middle Street

332 Riddings Street
121 Ridge Street

40 Abbotsleigh Street

28 Benowa Street
26 Faine Street
1873 Logan Road
43 Norman Road
East Coast Rd
Jackson Road

3 Poinciana Avenue

Ansnn Huad
‘I Erir.lge Streat

GOLD COAST TWEED DLBA: 23 Clubs, 1571 Members

Coorparoo

_ Greenslopes

Holland Park

Kingston

Madeay sland

Manly

Upper Mt Gravatt
Morman Park
Pﬂhthiu:n.rt

Russell Island

Victoria Point

2o 20099000

20900

33981551
133081207
3300 8664

33§I} 3163
32861161
3w nn
3364 4042

3208 4366
3409 5!64
3396 3272
3340 2367
3300 7o02
34@ Elﬂ!
34061330
3207 8540

33061820

emall: gctdiba&blgpond.com

President: Jill Buchan Secretary:

Boaudesert 41 Hopkins Streat Boaudesert
Baenleigh 84 11 Hanover Street Baenleigh

Benowa 15 Ashmore Road Benowa
Broadbeach 66 160 Surf Parade Broadbeach
Burleigh Heads 118  Connor Street Burleigh Heads
Canungra 23 18-22 Christie Streat Canungra
Coolangatta 46 11Wamer Straet Coolangatta
Gold Coast Bowls & 7 14 Kalimna Drive Broadbeach Waters
Comm

Club Helensvale 156 20-28 Discovery Drive Helensvale
Mdcenzie Paurt 58 [ayuga Street Nmng

Mermaid Beau:h 57 Dlulamyiﬁtreet Mermaid Beach
Mu‘.lgeuaha 20 Somerset Drive Mudgeeraba
Musgrave Hil 127 104 Musgrave Avenue Chim Park
Paradise Point 150 CnrThrush & Sunbird Avenues  Paradise Point
Robina 7 257 Ron Penhaligon Way Robina

Sapphire Gardens 30 196 Logan Streat Eagleby

Southport 34 Marine Parade Southport
Tamborine Mountain 8 6-12 Beacon Road North Tamborine
Tugum Bowls & Cnm BB Kaleena Street Tugun

Tweed Heads 224 Horence Strest Tweed Heads
South Tweed 51 4 Minjungbal Drive ~ Tweed Heads South
Twin Towns Services 68 Leisure Drive Banora Point_
Weoongoolba n 324 [abbage Tree Point Road Cabbage Tree Point

id
Cid
Qid
Qld
id
[!_d
_Qd
Qid
Qd
Qid

Qid
Qid
Qid
Qid
Qld
Qid

Qid

MW
NSW
MW

4385
4307

A7

4218
4220
4275
a5
4218

4212
421 1
4218
4213
4215
216
4226
4207
4215
4272
4224
2485
2486
24!!6
4207

55411174
3287 2208
55971011
5531 5‘913
55351023
5543 5223
5526 6677

5531 7681

55731401
55060844
55723463
5530 5834
35321277
5577 1048

55021011

3804 7525
5532 0008
5545 ‘IEIDB
5534 1245
5536 3800
5524 3655

55241805

5546 2258

Page 79




sland Annual

Membershi
CLUB

p — Women

ADDRESS

LECHHARDT DLBA: 6 Clubs, 68 Members
emalklelghhardtbowis@gmallcom:  President: Helen Stiding  Secretary:Julle-Anne Johnson  Delegate: Roxanne Barbagallo

Lodge Street
Lime Street
Hospital Road

Star Strest
Recreation Reserve

MARANCAMWARREGD DLBA: 6 Clubs, 68 Members

Aramac Qid
Clarmaont Qid
Dysat | Qid
_Emerald Qid
Middle Mount Qld
Springsure Qid

PHONE

4726 0437139123
4721 49831371
4745 40581277
4720 49821173
4746 40857525
4722 40841160

emall: teddington2@bigpond.com  President: Neville Short  Secrstary: Lloyd Harth = Delegate: Rose Kirstenfeldt

Charlaville
Injune
Mitchell
Quilpie
Roma
Surat

MACKAY DLBA: 13 Clubs, 45% Members

4470 4654 1458
4454 46261106
4465 46231267
4480 46561388
4455 46221146
4417 46265160

emall: mdlba201 7@gmall.com  President: Hazel Chiconl

Aiie Beach 2
Mackay El
MNorth Mackay 106
Mackay RSL Memorial 3
Mackay City 23
Marian 46
Moranbah 16
Proserpine 34
Sarina 46
Segfoth 30
Souths Suburban 50
5t Helens 24

Epacris Streat Charleville Qid
~ Cnr Hutton 5t & Fourm Ave Injune Qld
23 Dublin Street Mitchall Qid
Brolga Street Quilpie Qid
35 Lovell Street Roma Qid
11 Marcus Street Surat d
Secretary: Kathryn Mathews
2503 Shute HarbourRoad _Jubilee Pocket Qid
Cnr Nebo Road & George Street Mackay Qid
74-76 Malcomson Street Maorth Mackay Qid
Cnr Shakespears B Shaw Streets ~ Mackay ~Qid
Smith Street Marian Qid
Crwﬂehramlu Avenue & Appleton Moranbah Qid
Sh'EEt e e
2 Rosewood Drive Rural View Qi
37 Jupp Street Proserpina Qid
Beach Road Sarina Qid
Walsh Avenue Seaforth Qid
30Wardrop Streat West Mackay Qi
Pratts Road Calen Qid

Delegate: Hazel Chiconl

4802 40467656
4740 40573571
4740 40423303
4740 40551032
4753 40543262
4744 40417307
4740 40548677
4800 40451003
4737 40561612
4741 405002001
4780 40573233
4708 40588141

NORTH QUEENSLAND DLEBA: 21 Clubs, 429 Mambers :
emall: ngdiba@gmall.com  President: Carolyn Huddy = Secretary: Beres O'Keefe  Delegate: Carolyn Huddy

Alligator Creek 2 10 Parkland Road Alligator Creek Qid 4816 47804819
Ayr 46 101 Young Street Ayr Q4507 47831336
B_t_:wen L] 38 Livingstone Street Bowen Qid 4305 4786 1196
Brandon 18 TollStrest Brandon Qid 4808 0456727061
Charters Towers Services 22 12 Prior Strest Charters Towers Qid 4820 4787 3366
Mem

Charters  Towers 2 68-70 Mary Street _ Charters Towers. Qid 4320 4787 2403
Edlnsville 6 Sianleir Strest Edinsﬂle Qid 4304 4?355444
[u’meringa 0 8 Harold Streat West End Qid 4810 47713742
Giru 10 Mill Streat Giru Qid 4300 47820175
Home Hill 1 87 Ninth Avenue HomeHill  Qid 4806 47821185
l_-lg.lghe_i_lden_ 4 Litthe Avenue Hughendean Qid 4&2_1 47411210
Ingham 32 Ann Strest Ingham Qid 4850 47762117
Jubilea 40 12 Burdekin Street Mundingburra Qid 4812 47791207
luladmade 9 CSH MIIGmund Macknade od 4&5&] 4]"}'? 115__1 =
Hagneﬂc Island 2 1BManne Parade Arcadia Qid 4&19 4]"?!! 5200
Mystic Sands 4 135 Mystic Avenue Mystic Sands Qid 4816 47707355
Noorla 16 32 Mclhwraith Streat _Ingham Qid 4850 4776 179
Thuringowa City 55 Bamford Lane _ Kirwan Qid 4817 47737256
Townsville Suburban 57 ﬁtan*.itreet Hermit Palk ) Qid 4812 47794983
South Townsville 47 4 Ball Streat South Townsville Qid 4310 47714204
Wangaratta ) 37 Murroona Road Bowen Qid 4805 47851197

MORTH WEST DLBA: 3 Clubs, 7 Membaers

emall: northwestdba@gmall.com  President: Chrstine Jolly  Secretary: Paul Willlamson

Delegate: Christine Jolly

Leichhardt Services 2 Carbonate Street Mount Isa 0id 4825 47432372
Mountlsa A Fourth Avenue _Mountlsa Qid 4835 47432303
Normanton 1 Landsboﬂ:u.ngh Streat Normanton Qid 4800 47451614
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cLuB

ADDRESS

PORT CURTIS DLBA :8 Cubs, 153 Members

Boyne-Tannum
Calliope Central
Gladstone
Miriam Vale
Mount Larcom
Mmm

51 Gladstone Road
21 Drynan Drive
6a Ferris Street
Macdonald Streat

SOUTHERN DOWNS DLBA: 12 Qubs, 166 Members

[Hfl:on
Gmndiwindl
Inglmnd
Soulhem Cross
Slanﬂ'mpe
The Summit
Tannymorel
Tenterfiald
Texas & District
Warwick East
Warwick

Buderim
[almnd:a

Cooclum Beach
Cooroy Community
Headland

Club I{awan_a
Malemy

Mapleton
Mamochydme Eeach
Mooloolaba
Mambour
Mambour Heights
Fau:iﬁ: Famdise
Palmpods_

Pelican Waters
Tewantin-Noosa
'lul'dhcmhye

Yandina

10

Brook Street
41-43 Arbutus Streat
Palmerin Street
Amosfield Road

22 Sawmill Road

25 Oak Streat

East Streat

20 Avon Street

1 Lyon Street

Fitzroy Street

SUNSHINE COAST DLEA: 18 Clubs, 1051 Members
emall: sacretary@scdlbacom.au  President: Wendy Fltzgerald = Secretary: Allson Donohue Delegate: Bev Seagg

2 Hiizabeth Street

Elizabeth Streat

5 Opal Street

Syd Lingard Drive
476 Nicklin Way
Bunya Street

Post Office Road
Memorial Avenue
Brisbane Road

76 Coronation Avenue
54 |sabella Avenue
13 Menzies [.'ﬂu'e

1 Nicklhitoad

40 Melson Street
65 Hilton Tarace
I-Il Stfeet
'.H]Eteggalls Road

cnr A.rlhl.lr Stmet&ﬂingera Terrace

Boyne lsland
~ Calliope

Gladstone
Miriam Vale
Mount Larcom
Maonto

ahoo.com  President: Pauline Romear  Secretary: Necka Crelg

Clifton
Goondiwindi
Inglewood
Kilarmey
Warwick
Elanﬂ'mrpe
The Summit

_Tarmymﬂrel

Tenterfiald
Texas

Warwick
Warwick

Mooloclaba

gREeRERRERRERERRER

40738384
4075 6260
49721191
49745128
AN
41661321

46611516

54451104
54011061
5446 1153
0400 261953

54431307
54441387
54411076
54412713

54487132
54450100
54021032
54407155

TROPICAL FAR NORTH QLD DLBA: 23 Clubs, 434 Members
President: Wendoline Zieth  Delegate: Wendoline Zieth

Atherton n 10Vemon Street Atherton
Babinda 10 110 Munro Street Babinda

Cairns 10 117-125Toogood Road Bayview Heights
West Cairns 13 216 Gatton Street Manunda
Cooktown 17 120 Charlotte Street Cooktown
Dimbulah 3 Stephen Streat Dimbulah

EdgeHil Memorial 25 181 Woodward Street Edge Hil
Brothers Edmonton 35 22 ?_ﬁAnnslmng Simet Edmonton
Gordonvale 20 Cnr Swan & Mill Streats Gordonvale
Herberton Memorial 5 38 Grace Street Herberton
Innisfail 16 1TheCorso Innisfail
Malanda 10 18Park Avenue Malanda
Marlin Coast 44 Trﬂty Beach Road Trinity Beach
Mareeba B Memorial a5 43 Anzac Avenue Marecba
Mossman Memorial 4 Johnston Road Mossman
Riwenshue Memarial 8 [nr)uhn & Iu'll:n'ment Streats Ravenshoe
Sillkewood 13 )ap:mn Road Silkwood

Sth Johnstone 13 & Branch Road South Johnstone
Stratford g 5 Rinks Close Stratford

Qid 4883 40011258
Qid 4851 40671148
Qd 4868 405413322
Qld 4870 40511814
Qid 4805 40605810
Qld 4872 40935193
Qid 4870 40531036
Qi 4860 40555344
Qid 4865 40561050
Qid 4872 4005 2201
Qid 4860 40611250
Qid 4885 4006 5334
Qid 4870 4057 6931
Qid 4880 4002 5288
Qi 4873 40081434
Qid 4872 4007 6127
Qid 4856 40652212
Qid 4850 40642170
Qld 4870 40551344
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Thursday Island
Tully

Weipa.
Yungaburra

]
14

26

7

ort 2007

Victoria Parade
Butler EIreet
ArlieWales thre
Cedar Street

WIDE B.ﬂ.‘l’.FE‘I’HPIE DLBA INC: 19 Clubs, 648 Mambers

Thursday Island
Tully

Weipa
Yungaburra

Qid

20

Burrum Heads
Cooloola Coast
Doon Villa
Gympie
Hervey Bay
Imibil
Kandanga
Kenllworm
Kilkivan
Maryborough
Maryborough Serv Mem
Pialba
Pomona
Sunshine

Tin Can Bay

i.Imngan
Total:

Page 82

125 Eckert Road

4 Geurge ﬂmet i

Burrum Heads Road

Cnr Gympie & Bayside Roads
207 Lennox Streat

anlers Drhre

11-17 Denmans Camp Road
52 Yabba Road

& Main Street

Philp Elreet

Cnr Fraser & Crescent Streets
506 Kent Streat

Lennci Street
56Ta].rlur5h’eet

School Strect

1 Bowlers Drive

Kidd Straight

Cnr Dayman & Margaret Streets

9509 Members

5482 1095
N208202

41204021

41205160

5486 4836
41213007
54821103
41281003
5484 5102
54843253
5446 0202

54B41270

1213210
alzane:
41281432
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